LEFT SIDE OF
PACKET




OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
LARRY J. DOE

Charter Township of
Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

2010 ANNUAL TREASURER'S REPORT
JANUARY 1, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

ABN AMRO Series "B'" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 147,813.91 14.65 62,528.22 85,300.34
Bicycle Path/211 & 212 1,022,106.83 1,980,195.78 2,345,682.14 656,620.47
Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 804,918.48 165,787.06 305,269.42 665,436.12
Building Department Fund 246,198.19 297,840.96 287,475.94 256,563.21
Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 351,174.50 1,089.90 5,130.82 347,133.58
Comerica Series B Bond 2,413.71 3.39 300.00 2,117.10
Compost Site 960,821.49 350,639.38 179,360.72 1,132,100.15
Current Tax Collections 10,299,222.78 65,993,138.78 65,859,526.19 10,432,835.37
Economic Development 66,763.60 228.63 0.00 66,992.23
Environmental Clean-up 441,586.13 1,505.04 0.00 443,091.17
Environmental Services 3,562,559.81 2,707,693.59 2,552,844.22 3,717,409.18
Fire Department 3,748,143.17 6,305,326.38 7,060,363.13 2,993,106.42
Fire Withholding Bonds 156,978.98 123,638.20 151,217.09 129,400.09
General Fund 4,414,899.61 13,419,053.08 12941870.18 4,892,082.51
General Obligation 548,939.11 1,427.32 78,150.00 472,216.43
General Tax Collection 4,376.90 480,378.18 471,903.95 12,851.13
Green Oaks Golf Course 131,445.23 657,608.03 646,028.62 143,024.64
Hydro Station Fund 443,240.18 314,896.72 286,249.50 471,887.40
Law Enforcement Fund 1,917,318.35 5,635,939.32 5,327,237.78 2,226,019.89
LDFA 2006 Bonds 96,022.95 155,931.91 175,755.00 76,199.86
LDFA Tax 294.05 145,578.93 145,568.63 304.35
Motor Pool 365,568.37 123,880.81 59,227.39 430,221.79
Neighborhood Stabilization 0.00 142,883.74 127,958.74 14,925.00
Nuisance Abatement Fund 41,024.14 117,036.78 67,756.82 90,304.10
Parks Fund 12,010.68 16,952.01 4,663.53 24,299.16
Payroll 71,907.74 9,623,589.29 9,611,906.74 83,590.29
Public Improvement 419,824.35 1,440.55 0.00 421,264.90
Recreation 0.00 991,616.82 873,761.08 117,855.74
Rental Inspections 10,610.84 103,001.88 108,926.02 4,686.70
Series ""A" Bond Payments 1,424.40 49,520.54 49,336.26 1,608.68
Series "'B" Cap. Cost of Funds 12,661.25 38,691.82 44,684.54 6,668.53
State Grants 18,270.31 2,222.21 2,160.00 18,332.52
Willow Run Escrow 140,855.09 318.11 0.00 141,173.20

GRAND TOTAL

30,461,395.13

109,949,069.79

109,832,842.67

#

$ 30,577,622.25




DEPARTMENTAL
REPORTS




14-B District Court
Monthly Disbursements
December 2010

Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a State Statute is disbursed to the Washtenaw
County Treasurer, for library purposes.

Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a Township Ordinance and all Court Costs
are disbursed to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer. Local revenue also includes Probation
oversight fees and Bond Forfeitures.

Revenue received as State Filing Fee, State Court Fund, Justice System Fund, Juror
Compensation, Crime Victims Rights Fund and Dept. of Natural Resources Judgment Fee is

forwarded to the State Treasurer.

Money received as Garnishment Proceeds, Criminal Bonds, Restitution, and Court
Ordered Escrow are deposited in the Escrow Account of the Court.

All other revenues are transferred to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer.

November 2010 Disbursements:

Washtenaw County: $ 1,804.00
State of Michigan: $ 33,663.60
Secretary of State: $ 945.00
Ypsilanti Township Treasurer: $ 63,265.71

TOTAL: $99,678.31



14-B District Court

Revenue Report for the Month of December 2010

General Account

Account Number
Due to Washtenaw County
(101-000-000-214.222)

Due to State Treasurer

Civil Filing Fee Fund (MCL 600.171):
State Court Fund (MCL 600.8371):
Justice System Fund (MCL 600.181):
Juror Compensation Reimbursement Fund:
Civil Jury Demand Fee (MCL 600.8371):
Drivers License Clearance Fees (MCL 257.321a):
Crime Victims Rights Fund (MCL 780.905):
Judgment Fee (Dept. of Natural Resources):

Due to Secretary of State
(101-000-000-206.136)

Due to Ypsilanti Township

Court Costs (101-000-000-602.136):

Civil Fees (101-000-000-603.136):

Probation Fees (101-000-000-604.000):
Ordinance Fines (101-000-000-605.001):

Bond Forfeitures (101-000-000-605.003):

Interest Earned (101-000-000-605.004):

State Aid-Caseflow Assistance (101-000-602.544):
Bank Charges (Expense - 101.136.000.957.000):

Total to General Account - (101.000.000.004.136):

Escrow Account
(101-000-000-205.136)

Court Ordered Escrow:
Garnishment Proceeds:
Bonds:

Restitution:

Total to Escrow Account - (101.000.000.205.136):

$21,406.00
$990.00
$8,951.00

$0.00
$945.00
$1,371.60
$0.00

Total:

$29,907.40
$20,593.00
$3,642.00
$5,495.00
$3,950.00
$20.01
$0.00
($341.70)

Total:

$3,760.00

$0.00
$5,671.00
$2,816.92

$1,804.00

$33,663.60

$945.00

$63.265.71

$99,678.31

$12,247.92



Year to Date

Prior Year Compariso

Month Revenue Revenue Caseload
2009 2010 2010
January $98,282.56 $78,790.17
February $107,378.19 $111,252.70
March $95,322.96 $121,161.65
April $106,424.11 $98,546.23
May $81,949.03 $76,483.46
June $89,835.89 $100,149.18
July $90,380.30 $79,343.78
August $99,714.85 $97,825.96
September $105,518.42 $95,457.15
October $86,701.10 $88,730.98
November $82,938.28 $64,348.15
December $75,926.51 $63,265.71
Caseload 16,668
Standardization
Payment: $45,724.00

Year-to Date

Totals:

$1,121,079.12

Expenditure

Budget:

$1,149,333.00

Difference:

($28,253.88)




BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - DECEMBER, 2010

Permit Type Jan Feb Mar_ April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Building 60 35 76 86 101 113 93 71 112 102 131 42
$ 9412 $ 8,480 $11,744 | $12,686 $ 15529 $ 14,869 $14,121 |$ 8,851 $ 15592 $ 14,603 $ 14,682 $ 6,961
Electrical 19 19 35 28 26 26 41 30 42 35 26 12
$ 1440 $ 1680 $ 2355 $ 2610 $ 1935 $ 2,160 | $ 3840 $ 2055 $ 2,790 $ 2910 $ 2160 $ 1,110
Mechanical 43 41 50 45 34 38 54 56 76 65 48 58
$ 2775 $ 2665 $ 3090 $ 2866 $ 2,388 $ 2250 $ 3,000 $ 3560 $ 4590 $ 3960 $ 3335 $ 3435
Plumbing 34 41 43 32 21 29 40 40 38 43 32 26
$ 1875 $ 2,745 $ 2595 $ 2430 $ 1350 $ 1,890 | $ 3,150 $ 2865 $ 1995 $ 3,000 $ 2400 $ 1,755
ZONING 0 0 7 21 29 17 6 14 14 11 9 2
$ - % -'$ 315 $ 990 $ 1,305 $ 765 $ 270 $ 675 | $ 630 | $ 540 | $ 405 | $ 90
Sub Totals 156 136 211 212 211 223 234 211 282 256 246 140
$15,502 $15,570  $20,099 | $21,582 $ 22,507 $ 21,934 $24,381 | $ 18,006 $ 25597 $ 25,013 | $ 22,982 $ 13,351
TOTAL YTD $246,524
2009
PERMIT TYPE Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Building 25 48 68 78 87 100 83 86 94 91 90 40
$15,046  $16,548 $14,999 | $10,672 $9,300| $ 16,641 $13,516 $ 21,103 $ 14,783 $21,943 $ 13,365 $ 5,111
Electrical 17 30 36 23 28 33 46 29 39 33 25 21
$1,485 $ 2,490 $ 2,580 $1,710 $2,115| $ 2,475 $3,225 $ 1,785 $ 3,315 $25580 $ 2,055 $ 1,560
Mechanical 29 41 56 43 30 41 51 41 55 68 65 45
$1,835  $ 2,960 $ 4,020 $2,720 $1,980| $ 2,700 $4,118 $ 2,250 $ 3,360 $4,100 $ 4,663 $ 3,330
Plumbing 25 25 34 14 48 27 46 49 37 41 36 29
$2,010  $ 1,440 $ 2,700 $1,125 $2,970| $ 1,740 $2,640 $ 3,555 $ 2,880 $2,610 $ 2,160 $ 1,740
ZONING 1 0 9 13 10 11 6 11 10 10 7 2
$ 45 | $ -1$ 405 $585 $450| $ 495 $305| $ 495 % 450 $495 $ 315 | $ 90
Sub Totals 100 144 203 171 203 212 232 216 235 243 223 137
$20,736 | $23,438 $24,704 | $16,812 $16,815 $ 24,051 $23,804 $ 29,188 $ 24,788 $31,728 $ 22,558 $ 11,831
TOTAL YTD $ 270,453
INSPECTIONS Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Total 2010 292 220 361 366 379 358 427 405 350 449 322 272
Total 2009 323 315 340 337 350 372 440 401 463 374 341 347
Total 2008 460 352 326 432 432 628 727 562 533 577 393 358
Total 2007 419 363 395 511 511 549 554 608 584 686 479 398
Total 2006 595 449 638 628 628 951 684 842 569 718 564 427
RENTAL INSPS  Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Total 2010 214 170 139 216 223 158 264 179 212 183 83 68
Total 2009 (Began tracking separate rental inspection totals Oct, 2009) 57 160 178




DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROSECUTION REPORT

To:  Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

December 2010

From: McLain & Winters, Attorneys for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Date: January 3, 2011

Dear Board Members:

The following represents the Township Prosecuting Attorney’s report regarding domestic violence
activity for the month of December 2010:

Year to Date

Statistics for

Statistics Since

(2010) 2009 10/1999

Cases Submitted 16 265 222 2936
Cases Authorized 5 92 58 1215
Cases Denied 10 153 143 708
Cases Furthered 1 17 16 202
Cases Sent to the County 0 4 5 61

Defendant FTA-BW 0 16 32 182
Requested
Pre-Trials Held 10 121 82 1571
Motions 0 3 9 30
Convictions-Total 1 31 31 802
Convictions-By Plea 1 25 22
Convictions-By Trial 0 9
Acquittals 0 5 75
All Dismissals 4 47 40 428
Cases Reauthorized 2 14 7 171
Cases Not Reauthorized 3 38 34 208
Deferrals Considered 1 47 27 423
Conviction Rate* 100% 84% 86% 91.4%

Respectfully Submitted,

McLain & Winters

* Based upon all cases taken to a conclusion




YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT

DECEMBER 2010

Fire Department staffing levels are as follows:
1 Fire Chief 3 Shift Captains 3 Shift Lieutenants
19 Fire Fighters 1 Clerk I11/Staff Support

All fire department response personnel are licensed as emergency medical technicians by the State of Michigan
Public Health. During the month, the fire department responded to 340 requests for assistance. Of those
requests, 207 were medical emergency service calls, with the remaining 133 incidents classified as non-medical
and/or fire related.

Department activities for the month of December 2010:

1) The Public Education Department participated in the following events:
a) Shop with a Cop Program

2) There were no neighborhood watch meetings scheduled for this month

3) Fire fighters received training in the following areas:
a) Hazmat training
b) TRT training
c) LEPC training
d) TFC training

4) Car seat fitting

There were 2 injuries and 1 death reported this month for civilians.
There were no injuries and no deaths reported this month for fire fighters.

This month the total fire loss, including vehicle fires, is estimated at $501,950.00. All occurred at the following
locations:

DATE OF LOSS ADDRESS ESTIMATED LOSS

1) 12/03/2010 1120 S Harris $ 0.00 (vehicle fire)
2) 12/04/2010 1238 Nash $ 0.00 (vehicle fire)
3) 12/05/2010 1275 S Huron $ 15,000.00

4) 12/05/2010 2770 Eastlawn $ 12,000.00

5) 12/09/2010 711 Lamay $ 70,000.00

6) 12/10/2010 Allen Road $ 0.00 (vehicle fire)
7) 12/10/2010 2956 Roundtree $ 1,500.00

8) 12/12/2010 2131 Golfside $ 2,500.00

9) 12/12/2010 1525 S Pasadena $ 700.00

10) 12/13/2010 1231 Rambling $ 120,000.00



Monthly Fire Report — November 2010

Page 2
DATE OF LOSS ADDRESS ESTIMATED LOSS
11)12/16/2010 1900 Packard $ 0.00
12) 12/22/2010 7187 Spy Glass $ 280,000.00
13) 12/24/2010 1296 Leforge $ 0.00
14) 12/24/2010 5710 Pineview $ 0.00
15) 12/30/2010 1309 Blossom $ 250.00

Respectfully submitted by,

Rhonda Bates, Clerk

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department

Attachment: Fire House Incident Type Report (Summary) 12/01/2010 — 12/30/2010



Ypsi |l anti

Townshi p Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Between {12/01/10} And {12/ 31/ 10}

Pct of Tot al Pct of
I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
1 Fire
111 Building fire 11 3.24% $501, 950 100. 00%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
114 Chimmey or flue fire, confined to chimey or flud 0.29% $0 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 3 0.88% $0 0. 00%
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.29% $0 0. 00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
163 Qutside gas or vapor conbustion expl osion 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
19 5.59% $501, 950 100. 00%
3 Rescue & Energency Medical Service |ncident
300 Rescue, EMSs incident, other 46 13.53% $0 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 25 7.35% $0 0. 00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injurid3 33.24% $0 0. 00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 7 2.06% $0 0. 00%
323 Mptor vehicl e/ pedestrian accident (M Ped) 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 12 3.53% $0 0. 00%
351 Extrication of victin(s) frombuilding/structurel 0.29% $0 0. 00%
381 Rescue or EMS st andby 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
207 60.88% $0 0. 00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon nonoxi de inci dent 4 1.18% $0 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipnent problem O her 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
442 Over heat ed notor 1 0.29% $0 0. 00%
6 1.76% $0 0. 00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 2 0.59% $0 0.00%
510 Person in distress, Qher 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
511 Lock- out 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
522 Water or steam| eak 4 1.18% $0 0.00%
531 Snoke or odor renoval 2 0.59% $0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Q her 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
554 Assist invalid 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
561 Unaut hori zed burni ng 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
18 5.29% $0 0. 00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Ot her 6 1.76 $0 0. 00

01/ 05/ 11 09:11

Page

1



Ypsilanti Township Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Between {12/01/10} And {12/ 31/ 10}

Pct of Tot al Pct of

I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
6 Good Intent Call
611 Di spatched & cancelled en route 39 11.47% $0 0. 00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address? 2.06% $0 0.00%
652 Steam vapor, fog or dust thought to be snoke 3 0.88% $0 0.00%

55 16.18% $0 0. 00%
7 False Alarm & Fal se Call
700 False alarmor false call, Qher 6 1.76% $0 0.00%
710 Malicious, mschievous false call, O her 1 0.29% $0 0. 00%
730 System mal function, QO her 2 0.59% $0 0.00%
731 Sprinkler activation due to mal function 1 0.29% $0 0.00%
733 Snoke detector activation due to mal function 5 1.47% $0 0.00%
735 Al arm system sounded due to nal function 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
736 CO detector activation due to mal function 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
740 Unintentional transm ssion of alarm O her 1 0.29% $0 0. 00%
743 Snoke detector activation, no fire - unintentiond 2.35% $0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.18% $0 0. 00%
745 Al arm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.59% $0 0. 00%
746 Car bon nonoxi de detector activation, no CO 1 0.29% $0 0. 00%

35 10.29% $0 0. 00%
Total Incident Count: 340 Total Est Loss: $501, 950

01/ 05/ 11 09:11

Page

2



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk,

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

Human Resources

5 Department
Charter Township of

Treasurer . .
—/ 7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE ] . [a . Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Trustees ' (YZJSZ niti Phone: (734) 484-0065
JEAN HALL CURRIE [/ . : o Fax: (734) 484-5160
STAN ELDRIDGE / Placing Residents First’ www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN A
DEE SIZEMORE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin
Human Resource Department

DATE: January 10, 2011
RE: Monthly Report

The items below are projects that the Human Resource Department is currently working
on in addition to the day to day operations of the department.

e Advertisements for both the Floater 11/Clerk 111 position that will be shared 80%
Treasurer’s Office 20% Clerk’s office; and the Building Attendant position have
been posted external. Posting is appearing on the Township’s web-site, Ann
Arbor.com, HotJobs.com, the Thursday, January 13th, printed edition of the
Ypsilanti Courier and was in the Sunday, January 9™ printed edition of the Ann
Arbor News. Closing date for both positions is Friday, January 21%

e Intern for Planning Department: Mr. James Howell met with Joe Lawson from
Planning and will begin an unpaid internship on Tuesday, January 18"™. Mr.
Howell will be graduating from Eastern Michigan in May 2011 with a Master of
Science in Urban and Regional Planning.

e Processed all health care open enrollment changes.

e Coordinated a Loan Option for all employees that participate in the optional 457
Nationwide Retirement Program. This will allow employees to take loans from
their accounts and arrange with Nationwide directly the repayment. This was an
addition to our current plan at no cost to the Township, but could be very
beneficial to our employees during these difficult times.

e BASIC Flex: Contacted our BASIC Flex representative in regard to adding the
option for Premium Contribution Coverage. This would allow employees that
contribute toward their monthly health care premium the ability to do it pre-taxed.
This benefit is in addition to our current options through BASIC and adds no
additional cost for the Township.

Please feel free to contact me regarding these or any other Human Resource question.



NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH
January 2011

For the week of January 3-7, | attended meetings with Clubview/Fairhills,
Oaklawn/Hawthorne, Lakeview and Bud/Blossom. During this first week, approximately
34 hours were spent on Neighborhood Watch preparation, meetings and follow up and
16 Y2 hours were spent on duties within the Supervisor’s Office.

A new group has been added to Neighborhood Watch - the Villas at Golfside Lake!
Their first meeting is scheduled later this month and it will be decided at that time
whether meetings will be held every month or bi-monthly. The following meetings are
also scheduled in January:

West Willow

Holmes Road

Lakeshore Apartments
Huron Heights/Huron Ridge
Cliffs on the Bay
Manufactured Communities
Lincoln Area (south district)
Village Grove

Valley Drive

Lay Gardens/Hannah
Roundtree Condominiums
Villas at Golfside Lake

In an effort to better serve our residents, | requested the Sheriff's Office to begin
providing detailed information on the crime statistics for each group. They have begun
doing this, which will be very helpful when a deputy is not able to attend the meeting.

| have also been working on the postcard (budgeted in 2011) that will be sent to all
groups. The postcard will be provided to Board Members before mailing.

The 2011 Neighborhood Watch calendar was completed. If changes are made, updated
calendars will be distributed. We will also be working to schedule guest speakers for
upcoming meetings this year from 911 Dispatch, the Humane Society and Habitat for
Humanity.



Superyisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO

Terk .
e S Charter Township of
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE , y
VYpsilanti
J%ﬁ: ’Et"ug%%?E “@lacing Residents Tirst”

MIKE MARTIN
DEE SIZEMORE

Office of Community
Standards

7200 S. Huron River
Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
www.ytown.org

TO: The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board Members

FROM: Mark Giffin — Ordinance Administrator

RE: Monthly Report for December 2010

ACTIVITIES:

NEW COMPLAINTS

INSPECTIONS

NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED

COMPLAINTS CLOSED

VEHICLES TAGGED 48 HOURS

MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION
TICKETS ISSUED

PEDDLER PERMITS ISSUED

123

269

23

111

18

02

YTD

3380

7240

1691

3775

86

104

09 TD

3491

7386

1248

3760

158

237



ADDITIONAL STATISTICAL INFORMATION:

HOURS OF COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION..... 160.92

HOURS OF OFFICE FOLLOW-UP ................ 120.92
HOURS OF COURT,TRAINING/MEETINGS ... 6.08
TOTAL OF HOURS WORKED .............e.... ... 287.92
TOTAL OF MILESDRIVEN ... 1307
DAYS WORKED

Mark Giffin ... 16

Bill ENING .. ove oo, 18



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of

clrk, ﬁ ﬁ ¥ Community Standards
KAREN LOVE 0¥ ROE Charter Township of

reasurer
LARRY J. DOE 7200 S. Huron River Drive
' ’ . Ypsilanti, M 48197

I’}' >

e Vpsilanti e oo ML 46107
STAN ELDRIDGE “Placing Residents First” Fax: (734) 484-5151
MIKE MARTIN : ) WWW.ytown.org

DEE SIZEMORE

MEMORANDUM

January 10, 2011

To:  Township Board

From: Joe Lawson
Planning and Development Coordinator

Re:  Planning Division (OCS) December, 2010 report

Please be advised of the following activities related to the Planning Department for December
2010.

Planning Commission Activity

In December, the Planning Commission had two action items included on their agenda. The first
item was a request for a special conditional use permit for the establishment of a group daycare
home to be located at 7110 LaPaloma Lane. A group daycare home is a home based daycare
providing care for up to 12 children. By ordinance, this use requires the issuance of a special
conditional use by the Planning Commission. After the public hearing was held, the
Commission approved a motion to table the request to allow the applicant an opportunity to
resolve an issue relating to the outdoor play area. Ordinance requires that the outdoor play area
be enclosed by a 4-foot tall fence. In this particular case, no fence was present in the play area.
This item will return for action once the applicant has installed the required fencing.

The second item before the Commission was a resolution of support for the Re-Imagine
Washtenaw Avenue Plan. It was requested by the Board of Trustees that the Planning
Commission review and offer comment relating to this project prior to Board consideration.
During the meeting, the Planning Commission moved a resolution of support which was
forwarded to the Board of Trustees for consideration.



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
December 2010

Plans in Process

The Ypsilanti Area Federal Credit Union received a temporary certificate of occupancy due to a
number of site related issues that remain outstanding. A final site inspection will occur this
spring and a final punch list created. It will be required that the contractor resolve all noted site
related issues and any noted building code issues prior to the issuance of a final certificate of
occupancy.

The Dean Drive — Morgan Road Extension project is nearly complete. The contractor was able
to get all but the final course of asphalt laid prior to the cold weather setting in. The road are
scheduled to open this spring once the contractor is able to install the final wear course and
perform the final stabilization of the site. Once this occurs, the Washtenaw County Road
Commission will inspect and hopefully approve the project as a public road.

Staffs, along with Township Attorney McLain, continue to work toward a resolution regarding
the property located at 1854 Cadillac Street (a.k.a. the Chris Kind Project). As you may be
aware, this project remains under a strict timeline that has been documented within a court order
signed by Circuit Court Judge Swartz. The preliminary site plan was presented to the Planning
Commission during their regularly scheduled October meeting date and was subsequently tabled
due to a number of issues. Currently, Mr. Kind is under order to obtain preliminary site plan
approval prior to the scheduled February 2, 2011 review hearing before Judge Swartz. A revised
preliminary site plan has been submitted to this department and is currently under review. The
revised plan will once again be presented to the Planning Commission for review and
consideration prior to the upcoming review hearing.

Zoning Board of Appeals

During the regularly scheduled November meeting, the Zoning Board considered two
applications. The first application was for a temporary use permit to allow for the hosting of the
2011 carnival and fireworks display to be held at the Lakeshore Apartment Complex. This year
the event will be held from June 30" through July 4™.

The second application was for a temporary use permit to allow the Lakeshore Apartment group
to host the Kelly Miller Circus. The circus is proposed to be held on August 13, 2011.

Both applications were approved during this meeting. The Zoning Board also approved the 2011
meeting dates during said meeting.

Committee Meetings

Staff along with Supervisor Stumbo and Clerk Roe continues to participate in meetings relating

to the Re-Imagine Washtenaw project. As you are well aware, the committee has requested and
received motions of approval to move the project forward in 2011. A public hearing to consider
the establishment of a Corridor Improvement Authority has been scheduled before the Board on
March 1, 2011.

Page 2 of 3



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
December 2010

In December, a new committee group was formed in relation to the Complete Streets initiative.
This committee includes many of the participating WATS communities, Washtenaw County, the
State of Michigan and other Washtenaw County activist groups. The group will continue to meet
once a month through 2011 to support and recommend regulations relating to the complete
streets program.

Administrative ltems:

As the 2010 calendar year comes to a close, staff continues to work on the year end reports that
will be presented to the Board of Trustees in the upcoming weeks. The Planning Commission
and Zoning Board of Appeals reports will be presented to those bodies for approval prior to their
presentation to the Board of Trustees. | anticipate the presentation of said reports to the Board
during their regular February meeting date.

As was approved as part of the 2011 Budget, the Planning Department has begun the process of
the 2011-2012 Township Master Plan Update. As is required by the State Planning Act, a
community must revisit their adopted master plan every 5 years. As our current plan was
adopted in 2007, it will be scheduled for a re-visit by no later than 2012. With that said a request
for meeting has been sent to Jeff Purdy of LSL Planning to compose a timeline for this process,
so that said timeline may be presented to the Planning Commission and Township Board. | hope
to have this process completed prior to the second February meeting date of the Commission and
Board.

Please see the attached list of site plans and development are presently in the review and
development process.

Please contact me at my office (734-544-3651) or by email at jlawson@ytown.org

Page 3 of 3



Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — December 2010

('\,/('Ji.m.-r' Township of
I Vpsilanti

Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Brookview Park Planned Section 33 — 91 units Preliminary Site Plan | Diversified Properties Grp | Atwell-Hicks Inc 2/1/06
Development Southeast corner of -Approved (3/27/07) 28800 Orchard Lk Rd 7927 Nemco Way
Single Family | Merritt and Whittaker Farmington Hills, 48334 | Suite 100
75.4 acres Project on Hold Brighton, MI 48116
810-225-6000
Kevin Stanley
Creekside Farms Single Family | Section 27 — 92 lots Awaiting Pulte Homes of Michigan | Atwell-Hicks Inc 7/19/00
Subdivision Planned North side of Merritt Rd, | Preconstruction 26622 Woodward Ave 500 Avis Dr.
Development east of Whittaker Meeting Suite 110 #100
49.33 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067 Ann Arbor, Ml 48108
$280 - $340k 248-414-2038 734-994-4000
Creekside Village Single Family | Section 26 — 250 lots Phase I - Under Pulte Homes of Michigan | $170 - $250k 12/15/99
East East side of Tuttle Hill Construction 26622 Woodward Ave
and Merritt Rd Suite 110
93.47 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067
$190 - $250k 248-546-2300
Creekside Village Planned Section 34 — 181 lots Phase | - Under Pulte Homes of Michigan | $150- 225k 5/6/98
South Development West side of Tuttle Hill, Construction 26622 Woodward Ave
Single Family | South of Martz Suite 110
62.26 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067
$170 - $250k 248-546-2300
Creekside Village Single Family | Section 27 — 197 lots Under Construction Pulte Homes of Michigan | $240 - $400k
West West side of Tuttle Hill, 28 Lots Remaining 26622 Woodward Ave
North of Merritt Suite 110
148.21 acres Royal Oak, MI 48067
248-546-2300
Crystal Ponds Single Family | Section 25 — 90 units Under Construction New Dimensions $75 - $190
Attached & East side of Bunton south 3220 Coolidge
Detached of Textile Taken over by Berkley, MI 48072
condos 49.37 acres Sterling Bank 248-584-3340

Bob George




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — December 2010

('\ﬁi.m.-r' Township of

g psilani
Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Lakewood Farms Single Family | Section 26 — 415 units Infrastructure has Westminster & Abby Atwell-Hicks Inc 3/3/00
Mixed Use — PD Site condo Phase | — 72 attached been installed 30100 Telegraph Rd 500 Avis Dr.# 100
Duplex condo | condominium units though no homes are | St¢ 100 Ann Arbor, M1 48108
Attached- Phase Il - 343siteand | scheduled to be Dingnam Farms. M1 480251 734-994-4000
condo duplex condos constructed at this Jason Van Ryn
East side of Tuttle Hill time.
Btwn Textile & Merritt Foreclosed upon by
254 acres Bank of America
$170 - $300+k
Latter Rain Church Section 7 Senior Housing Latter Rain Ministries N/A
Ministries -15,026 sqft Northeast corner of -Complete COGIC, Inc.
Parsonage Hewitt Rd and Ellsworth 1616 Foley
Senior Housing | 11.02 acres Attached Condos Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
-55 units -On Hold Melvin T. Walls — Pastor
Attached
Condos
-7 units
Paint Creek Park — PD - Duplex Section 20 — 50 units Dean Drive Under Stonegate Associates Wolverine Engineering | 3/30/98
Condos Condos Construction. 2585 Sunnyknowl 312 North Street
(Hunters Ridge) Opening spring 2011 | Berkley, M1 48072 Mason, MI 48854
Joseph Check 517-676-9200
Paint Creek PD - Single & | Section 20 — 235 units Project on Hold Stonegate Associates Wolverine Engineering | 3/30/98
Crossing — Multi-family 113 acres 2585 Sunnyknowl 312 North Street
Residential Residential Berkley, MI 48072 Mason, MI 48854
Joseph Check 517-676-9200
Pine View Golf Single Family | Section 20 — 35 units Phase 111 Barizzini & Rose LLC $300 - $400k
Estates North 111 North side of Textile, -Under Construction 7743 Huron River Dr.
west of Stony Creek one lot remains Dexter, MI 48130
734-426-0500




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — December 2010

('\,/('Ji.m.-r' Township of

1 sl
Residential
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Rivergrove Village | Single Family | Section 24 — 175 units Under Construction | BRG Development $120-$220k
Attached — Intersection of Grove & - Remaining Units 17117 W. Nine Mile
condo Bridge Rd on Hold Suite 1100
38.06 acres Southfield, MI 48075
734-669-2959
Tremont Park Single Family | Section 35 — 188 units Phase Il — 91 units Tremont Park Associates | $170 - $300
Phase Il North side of Martz, west | -Under Construction 27774 Franklin Rd
of Bunton Remaining lots Southfield, M1 48034
purchased by Grand | 248-594-0951
Sakwa in Dec. 2008 | Jeff Brown
West Grove Site Single-Family | Section 24 — 40 units Preliminary Site Plan | Grove Road, LLC Atwell-Hicks Inc 8/26/04
Condos Site Condo Northwest corner of -Approved (5/17/05) Sherman Farber 500 Avis Dr.
Grove and Ide -Extension (2/2/10) Development Suite 100
14.2 acres Detailed Engineering | 5994 Red Coat Lane Ann Arbor, Ml 48108
-Pending (2/3/07) West Bloomfield, 48322 Mark Pascoe
248-855-6065 734-994-4000
Whispering Planned Section 27 — 217 units Phase Il — 102 units RDK Homes $160 - $270k
Meadows 11 Development West side of Tuttle Hill, -Under Construction | 1409 Plymouth Rd
-Single Family | south of Textile Beginning turnover | Suite 280

of remaining 31 lots
to Windmill Homes.

Plymouth, M1 48170
734-495-3017
Robert Kime




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — December 2010

A Cliarter Tounship of

g psilani
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Nonresidential
American Legion 6,100 sqft Section 10 - Project on Hold American Legion Post 282 John Adams & Assoc. | 9/8/09
Post 282 lodge 1085 E. Michigan Ave Joe Jamnick Ypsilanti, M1 48197
North side of Michigan Ypsilanti, M1 48197
btwn Ecorse and Harris
Burning Bush 13,465 sqft Section 11 - Preliminary Site Plan | Burning Bush Church The Shirkey Company | 11/6/07
Church Addition addition to 2069 Tyler Road -Extension (6/22/10) Of God in Christ 1340 Market Avenue
existing facilty | North side of Tyler west | Detailed Engineering | 2069 Tyler Road Canton, OH 44714
of Desoto -Approved (11/12/08) | Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 330-455-2672
Awaiting PreCon Don Shelby Jr.
C&L Recycling Restaurant oil | Section 13 - Preliminary Site Plan | Chris Kind Washtenaw Engineering 9/10/10
recycling & 1854 Cadillac Street -Pending PO Box 980351 3526 W. Liberty Ste 400
storage facility | West side of Cadillac Detailed Engineering | Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Ann Arbor, M1 48106
south of Coolidge -Pending 734-231-2000 734-761-8800
First Free Will 6,702 sqft Section 3 - Project on Hold First Free Will Baptist Davenport Brothers 8/17/04
Baptist Church addition to 1244 Holmes Rd 1244 Holmes Rd 301 Industrial Pk Dr.
existing facility | South side of Holmes Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 Belleville, MI 48111
west of Ford Blvd 734-697-2994
MichCon Natural gas Section 1 - Awaiting Final DTE Energy Basic Systems Inc. 8/5/08
compressor 3020 E. Michigan Inspection 2000 Second Avenue 10901 Clay Pike Rd
station Avenue Detroit, M1 48226 Derwent, OH 47433
South side of Michigan
west of Rawsonville
Round Haus 5,815 sqft Section 24 Project on Hold Round Haus Pizza & Vitens Engineering 4/20/09
Addition addition to the | 5970 Bridge Road Party Shoppe 44275 Brandywyne
existing 3,302 | Northwest corner of 5970 Bridge Road Canton, MI 48187
building Textile and Bridge Road Ypsilanti, Mi 48197 734-453-3460
1.07 acres
Speedway Gas Demolishand | Section 10 Preliminary Site Plan | Speedway/SuperAmerica | Marathon Ashland 11/27/07
Station reconstruct 1395 E. Michigan -Pending (11/27/07) 500 Speedway Dr Petroleum LLC
3,936 sqft gas | Northwest corner of East | Project on Hold Springfield, OH 45501 539 S. Main St
station Michigan and Harris 937-864-3000 Findlay, OH 45840
0.77 acre site 419-422-2121




Proposed/Active Projects for Ypsilanti Township — December 2010

A Cliarter Tounship of

1 sl
Project Type Location Status Developer Site Planner Filing Date
Nonresidential
Walgreens/KC 13,580 sqft Section 21 Project on Hold WG Ypsilanti, LLC Wade Trim 7/10/08
Daycare pharmacy and | Near the intersection of Extension Approved | 255 E. Brown Street, 3933 Monitor Road
4,600 sqft Stony Creek and 1/26/10 Suite 105 Bay City, MI 48707
daycare facility | Whittaker Road Birmingham, MI 48009
5.82 acre site
Ypsilanti Area 1,584 sqft Section 21 Nearing Completion | Tracker Properties LLC Washtenaw Engineering | 9/17/08
Credit Union branch Located on the east side 33533 W. Twelve Mile 3250 W. Liberty
building of Whittaker south of Farmington Hills, 48331 | Ann Arbor, Ml 48106
S. Huron River Drive 2248-324-9315 734-761-8800
2.0 acres Earl McHugh
Zeer Security 1,644 sqft Section 6 - Sold to Happy’s Eddie Zeer Engineering Services 1/4/08
addition to 2997 Washtenaw Ave Pizza 23999 W. 10 Mile Inc
existing retail s/e corner of Washtenaw Southfield, 48034 32300 Schoolcraft
building and Golfside 248-304-1900 Livonia, MI 48150
734-525-7330




WasHTENAW COUNTY A
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF B el

2201 Hogback Road « Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105-9732 & OFFICE (734) 971-8400 & FAX (734) 973-4624 « EMAIL sheriff@ewashtenaw.org

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF

January 7, 2011

Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Dear Ms. Lovejoy Roe

Attached you will find the December 2010 Ypsilanti Township Police Services Report. Please
accept this at your next board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, January 18, 2011. Please
contact me with any questions or concerns.

If you require additional information please let me know and | will provide you with the
necessary information.

Sincerely,

Lieutenant

Public Safety — Emergency Preparedness — Quality Service — Strong Communities



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

01/07/2011 11:25:47AM
Activity Log Area Summary Report
Area: 20 - Ypsilanti Twp.
Date Range: 12/1/2010 - 12/31/2010
CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log
Total Administrative Duty: 38  for a total of 2455 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 1 for a total of 20 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 25 for a total of 1295 minutes
Total Service Requests: 17 for a total of 1050 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 81 4,820 = 80 hours 20 minutes
Deputy Log
Total Traffic Stop: 367  for a total of 5533 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 658  for a total of 15960 minutes
Total Briefing: 529  for a total of 10808 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 23 for atotal of 2545 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 22 for atotal of 3000 minutes
Total Community Relations: 379  for a total of 10515 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 132 for a total of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 134 for a total of 5 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 578  for a total of 33132 minutes
Total Out of Service: 122 for a total of 275 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 1313 for a total of 28713 minutes
Total Special Contact: 1 for a total of 10 minutes
Total Special Detail: 41  for a total of 2775 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: ~ 635 for a total of 13560 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 110 for a total of 7197 minutes
Total Service Requests: 1780  for a total of 76957 minutes
Total Training: 11 for atotal of 925 minutes
Total Other: 10 for a total of 495 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 342 for a total of 11274 minutes
Total Property Check: 188  for a total of 3210 minutes
Total Court Off-Duty: 14 for a total of 1935 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 7,389 228,824 = 3813 hours 44 minutes
Detective Log
Total Administrative Duty: 6  for a total of 735 minutes
Total Briefing: 3 for atotal of 90 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 10  for a total of 1640 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 2 for atotal of 220 minutes
Total Community Relations: 2 for atotal of 60 minutes

Total Follow-Up: 184  for a total of 35070 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 2 for atotal of 45 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for atotal of 40 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 60 minutes
Total Service Requests: 8  for a total of 1880 minutes
Total Other: 8  for a total of 1515 minutes

p_al_Log Type Summary.rpt Page 1 of 3 1/7/2011 11:25:47AM



Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 228 41,355 = 689 hours 15 minutes

General Fund Patrol
Total Traffic Stop: 9  for a total of 250 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 2 for atotal of 50 minutes
Total Briefing: 1 for a total of 15 minutes
Total Community Relations: 3 foratotal of 40 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 13 for a total of 390 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 27  for atotal of 430 minutes
Total Special Detail: 2 for atotal of 660 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 8  for a total of 140 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 50 minutes
Total Service Requests: 6 for a total of 490 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 5 for a total of 415 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 77 2,930 = 48 hours S0 minutes
Secondary Road Patrol Log
Total Traffic Stop: 13 for atotal of 125 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 3 foratotal of 135 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): 2 for atotal of 100 minutes
Total Community Relations: 2 for atotal of 60 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 16  for a total of 655 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 13 for a total of 155 minutes
Total Special Detail: 1 for atotal of 30 minutes
Total Service Requests: 6  for a total of 440 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 2 for atotal of 60 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 58 1,760 = 29 hours 20 minutes
Supervisor Log
Total Traffic Stop: 22 for atotal of 325 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 366 for a total of 20984 minutes
Total Briefing: 32 for atotal of 695 minutes
Total Community Relations: 67  for a total of 2136 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 3 foratotal of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 3 foratotal of 0 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 16  for a total of 1180 minutes
Total Out of Service: 16  for a total of 0 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 206  for a total of 5540 minutes
Total Special Contact: 1 for atotal of 240 minutes
Total Special Detail: 3 fora total of 245 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 60 for a total of 1330 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 29  for atotal of 765 minutes
Total Service Requests: 62 for a total of 2275 minutes
Total Training: 9  for a total of 225 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 133 for a total of 5115 minutes
Total Property Check: 19 for a total of 495 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 1,047 41,550 = 692 hours 30 minutes

p_al_Log Type Summary.rpt Page 2 of 3 1/7/2011 11:25:47AM



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Activity Log Area Summary - Deputy Join Report oro7zon 11:29:49AM
Area: 20 - Ypsilanti Twp.
Date Range: 12/1/2010 - 12/31/2010
Deputy Log
217 Logs
Total Traffic Stop: 202  for a total of 3435 minutes
Total Administrative Duty: 213 for a total of 4435 minutes
Total Briefing: 154  for a total of 3360 minutes
Total Court (Overtime): 1 for a total of 120 minutes
Total Community Relations: 107  for a total of 2585 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 133 for a total of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 135  for atotal of 0 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 199  for a total of 9429 minutes
Total Out of Service: 32 for atotal of 0 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 574  for a total of 13222 minutes
Total Special Detail: 19  for atotal of 475 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: ~ 227  for a total of 4725 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 41 for atotal of 1380 minutes
Total Service Requests: 500  for a total of 17196 minutes
Total Training: 3 for a total of 250 minutes
Total Other: 1 for atotal of 40 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 112 for atotal of 3913 minutes
Total Property Check: 62  for atotal of 1070 minutes
Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for atotal of 120 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 2,716 65,755 = 1095 hours 55 minutes
General Fund Patrol
1 Logs
Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of 15 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 2 for atotal of 10 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 3 25 = 0 hours 25 minutes
Secondary Road Patrol Log
1 Logs
Total Traftic Stop: 5 for a total of 75 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 3 for a total of 75 minutes
Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 8 150 = 2 hours 30 minutes
Supervisor Log
9 Logs
Total Administrative Duty: 32 foratotal of 1130 minutes
Total Briefing: 2 for a total of 40 minutes
Total Community Relations: 3 for a total of 40 minutes
Total Deputy Joined Shift: 3 for atotal of 0 minutes
Total Deputy Left Shift: 3 for a total of 0 minutes
Total Follow-Up: 3 for a total of 140 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 12 for atotal of 220 minutes

p_al Log Type Summary_Join.rpt Page 1 of 2 1/7/2011 11:29:49AM



Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of 30 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 15 minutes
Total Service Requests: 3 for a total of 160 minutes
Total Training: 9 for a total of 225 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 11 for atotal of 300 minutes
Total Property Check: 6  for a total of 120 minutes

Total Records, Minutes and equivalent Hours: 89 2,420 = 40 hours 20 minutes

Combined Total Records, Minutes and equaivalent Hours: 2,816 68,350 = 1139 hours 10 minutes

228 Total Logs
p_al Log Type Summary_Join.rpt Page 2 of 2 1/7/2011 11:29:49AM



gatina courey C]EMIS

Number of Incidents by Day

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

350

200

280

200

150

100

Mumber of Incidents

a0

Sunday handay Tuesday Wednesday Thursd ay Friday Saturday
Day of Week

B Sunday hlanday B Tuesday B Wednesday B Thursday Friday B 5aturday
Day of Week
Sunday 284
Monday 289
Tuesday 247
Wednesday 337
Thursday 327
Friday 288
Saturday 237

Total 2,009

1/6/11



@ﬁ"mﬂ’? g Oakland County
Michigan -

Number of Incidents by Time

eport Description

Timeframe : From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

160
140
]
= 120
[T,
=
‘G100
=
-
= an
]
= =1N]
£
= 40
20
]
o1 2 3 4 5 B T & 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 M 22 23

Hour of Day

Q| 1 H:z W3 E4 5 Mo W7 E3 ES E10 11
12 W13 14 W 15 16 OJ17 O15 012 Ozo0 O21 Ozz Oz3

0:00 68
1:00 71
2:00 61
3:00 51
4:00 30
5:00 44
6:00 20
7:00 50
8:00 61
9:00 73
10:00 71
11:00 96
12:00 93
13:00 101
14:00 120
15:00 120
16:00 130
17:00 135
18:00 118
19:00 101
20:00 103
21:00 106
22:00 96
23:00 90

Total 2,009

1/6/2011



0D gasars cou CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-12-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 1
215 CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE 1
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 1
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 3
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 1
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 5
410 ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 1
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 8
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 1
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 49
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 13
461 BOMB THREAT 1
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER) 3
510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 53
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 3
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 9
620 PURSE SNATCHING 1
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM 19
635 LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE

636 RETAIL FRAUD 11l MISD 1
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 25
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 2
670 IN A BUILDING 4
699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 22
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 16
799 ALL OTHER VEHICLE 2
810 ARSON 1
914 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1
1030 FORGERY - ALL OTHER 2
1040 COUNTERFEITING - ALL 3
1112 BAD CHECKS 2
1132 GOODS AND SERVICES (INCLUDES FULL GAS SERVICE) 1
1168 WIRE - PHONE - COMPUTER 1
1199 ALL OTHER 15
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 2
1330 STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING 1
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 2
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 22
1506 CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER 3
1518 RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON 1
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 8
1740 GROSS INDECENCY 1
1816 COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 2

1/6/11 Page 1 of 4



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-12-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Code

1820
1821
1836
1853
2020
2022
2099
2115
2190
2205
2207
2316
2395
2397
2399
2405
2440
2443
2454
2456
2499
2545
2560
2599
2688
2689
2690
2691
2693
2694
2697
2780
2820
2825
2899
2922
2925
2931
2935
2936
2999
3010
3020

1/6/11

Offense Class Description

MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE
MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS
ECSTASY - POSSESS

OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS
NEGLECT OF CHILD

CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER
OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES
OUI LIQUOR - includes per se
OPERATING WHILE IMPAIRED (OWI)

ADULT - POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER / OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH

ADULT - CONSUME INTOX IN MOTOR VEHICLE
PROBATION VIOLATION

ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER

OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER
OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT

PUBLIC NUISANCE

OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS

CURFEW VIOLATION

LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER
DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER
FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH
TRESPASS

ALL OTHER

DOG LAW VIOLATIONS

ANIMALS AT LARGE

SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE
CONSERVATION LAWS
HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS

CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS

ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL

LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY
RUNAWAY

INCORRIGIBILITY

ALL OTHER

FAIL TO STOP AND I.D. ACCIDENT
RECKLESS DRIVING

OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED
DWLS 2ND

OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED

ALL OTHER

FELONY

MISDEMEANOR

Page 2 of 4

N
N NR R RPRPRARPWERERLER®EPR

= A ©
» 00 O

P P NP DMOR

43

[ e C2 I\

36



Oakland County
Michigan -

CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-12-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:N/A

3030 TRAFFIC 1
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 2
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 15
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 3
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 1
3104 ACC, ANGLE 1
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B 2
3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 3
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 72
3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 1
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 20
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 3
3158 PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY 1
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 3
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 5
3199 ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER) 2
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 4
3215 SUICIDE - ADULT 1
3217 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT 1
3250 MENTAL 20
3299 WELFARE CHECK 1
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 41
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 13
3314 MISSING PERSONS 1
3316 LOST PROPERTY 6
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 3
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 260
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 5
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 45
3329 INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION 1
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 12
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 42
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 3
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 20
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 2
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 62
3337 ASSIST CITIZEN - VEH LOCKOUT 1
3341 PEACE OFFICER DUTIES 4
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION

3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 1
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 36
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 1
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 22
1/6/11 Page 3 of 4



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-12-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

3501 OPEN GENERIC 47
3505 OPEN GENERIC 4
3509 OPEN GENERIC 19
3523 OPEN GENERIC 69
3524 OPEN GENERIC 8
3525 OPEN GENERIC 2
3529 OPEN GENERIC 1
3599 OPEN GENERIC 19
3702 ROAD HAZARD 9
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 17
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 2
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 43
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 1
3732 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT 13
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 3
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 6
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 14
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 3
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 7
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 139
3904 OPEN 1
3906 ROBBERY 4
3907 PANIC ALARM 14
3999 ALARMS ALL OTHER 1
4054 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 3
4222 ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 3
5170 FALSECALL 1 /1/C/F 8
6003 P.B.T. ALCOHOL 6
6012 TRAFFIC CONTROL 2
6018 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 2
6199 OTHER 27
6310 K-9 TRACKING 4
6501 INSPECTION 8

Grand Total: 1,944

1/6/11 Page 4 of 4



0D gasars cou CJEMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

1 NOT FOUND 3
210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 1
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 3
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 3
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 1
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 1
399 ROBBERY / CAR-JACKING - OTHER 1
410 ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 2
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 6
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 4
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 38
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 12
463 AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR 1
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER) 12
510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 45
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 7
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 2
522 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 1
620 PURSE SNATCHING 1
633 RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY 9
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM 4
636 RETAIL FRAUD Il MISD 2
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 16
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 1
670 IN A BUILDING

699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 18
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 13
799 ALL OTHER VEHICLE 1
1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 2
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 2
1199 ALL OTHER 8
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 4
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 1
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 26
1599 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 1
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 2
1815 COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE 1
1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 2
1833 HEROIN - SALE / MANUFACTURE 1
1834 HEROIN - USE / POSSESS 1
1853 OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS 13
1875 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS 2
2020 NEGLECT OF CHILD 1

1/6/11 Page 1 of 4



gatina courey C]EMIS

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

2022 CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER 2
2099 OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES 1
2115 OUI LIQUOR - includes per se 2
2121 CHILD ENDANGERMENT OCC<16 1
2223 JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY 1
2397 OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER 4
2399 OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER 3
2405 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 51
2410 DISTURB THE PEACE 1
2440 PUBLIC NUISANCE 49
2443 OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS 4
2456 LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER 6
2499 DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER 12
2560 TRESPASS 2
2688 DOG LAW VIOLATIONS 1
2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE 20
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS 2
2692 CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1
2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 4
2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 7
2785 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 1
2820 RUNAWAY 4
2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY 2
2825 INCORRIGIBILITY 3
2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 1
2899 ALL OTHER 21
2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED

2935 DWLS 2ND

2999 ALL OTHER 1
3010 FELONY

3020 MISDEMEANOR 14
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 3
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 7
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 2
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 1
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B 1
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 92
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 20
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 7
3158 PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY 1
3160 PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 1
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 1

1/6/11 Page 2 of 4



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Code

3175
3199
3205
3208
3215
3217
3225
3250
3252
3299
3310
3311
3312
3314
3316
3318
3320
3324
3326
3328
3330
3331
3332
3333
3334
3336
3338
3344
3345
3351
3354
3355
3399
3501
3505
3508
3509
3523
3524
3525
3527
3529
3531

1/6/11

Offense Class Description

PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R
ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER)

SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL

DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN
SUICIDE - ADULT

ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT
OVERDOSE - DRUGS

MENTAL

RECOVERED WALKAWAY FROM MENTAL INSTITUTE
WELFARE CHECK

FAMILY TROUBLE

CUSTOMER TROUBLE

NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE

MISSING PERSONS

LOST PROPERTY

FOUND PROPERTY

OPEN BUILDINGS

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS

ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY
ASSIST MEDICAL

ASSIST FIRE DEPT

ASSIST MOTORIST

ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY

ASSIST CITIZEN

ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY
RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION
ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE

CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT

CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE
CIVIL MATTER - OTHER

ALL OTHER

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

Page 3 of 4

4
2
1
5
2
1
1

24

29
85
19
11

102

124

24

62

26

51

26

37

60

28
168

N OR RN



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

CJEMIS

Report Description

Timeframe

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

:From 2010-12-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00

Offense Class Code

3599
3702
3704
3706
3708
3714
3728
3730
3740
3762
3803
3804
3808
3812
3902
3904
3906
3907
3999
4054
4222
4598
5015
5170
6012
6018
6199
6310
6501
6507
6701

1/6/11

Offense Class Description

OPEN GENERIC

ROAD HAZARD

ABANDONED AUTO

VEHICLE IMPOUND

PRIVATE IMPOUND

ATV COMPLAINT

PARKING COMPLAINT

TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT

PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT - NO UD10

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE IMPOUND
ANIMAL - BARKING DOG
ANIMAL COMPLAINT

ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH
ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE
BURGLARY ALARM

OPEN

ROBBERY

PANIC ALARM

ALARMS ALL OTHER

FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE
MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT
DWELLING - SINGLE FAMILY
FALSECALL 1/1/C/F
TRAFFIC CONTROL

VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
OTHER

K-9 TRACKING

INSPECTION

PATROL

FOLLOW-UP INVEST - FIELD

10
20
15
3
37
1
18
1

18
12

153

iy
a N -

O W W E NWOOaDN

w
~N ©

Grand Total: 2,009

Page 4 of 4



0D gz co CJEMIS

Number of Incidents by Month

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

2800

2400

2000

1600

1200

gao

MNumber of Incidents

400

200901 2009002 2009003 200904 2009005 20094068 2009007 200905 200902 200940 200941 200942
Month of Year

W 2009401 20092 M 200903 M 200304 W 200903 0 200906
W 200907 W 200903 200909 W 200900 B 200911 200912

January, 2009 1,872
February, 2009 1,797
March, 2009 2,201
April, 2009 2,248
May, 2009 2,579
June, 2009 2,493
July, 2009 2,657
August, 2009 2,486
September, 2009 2,412
October, 2009 2,110
November, 2009 1,980
December, 2009 1,000

Total 25,835

1/7/11



M anc couey Oatiand Courey

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
1 NOT FOUND 1
101 MURDER WITH FIREARM
210 CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 19
212 CSC 11l - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 2
215 CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE 5
220 CSC I - WITH OBJECT - FORCE 3
225 CSC Il - FONDLING - FORCE 7
226 CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE 6
310 ROBBERY WITH FIREARM 33
318 ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON 7
320 ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM 25
399 ROBBERY / CAR-JACKING - OTHER 2
410 ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 27
430 ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 135
440 ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET 15
450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 542
460 INTIMIDATION / THREAT 201
462 AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY 1
463 AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR 6
499 ASSAULT (ALL OTHER) 36
510 BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 421
512 BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 62
521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 88
522 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 17
610 PICKPOCKET 2
620 PURSE SNATCHING 4
633 RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY 13
634 RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM 131
635 LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE 8
636 RETAIL FRAUD Il MISD 46
643 LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B) 236
653 OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E 28
670 IN A BUILDING 56
680 FROM COIN MACHINE 8
699 LARCENY - ALL OTHER 336
710 AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT 147
799 ALL OTHER VEHICLE 12
810 ARSON 10
912 KIDNAPPING 2
914 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1
916 ABDUCT NO RANSOM OR ASSAULT 1
1020 FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine) 1
1030 FORGERY - ALL OTHER 1

1/7/11 Page 1 of 8



> oatiana county Oakland County

Michigan

Incident Summary Report

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
1040 COUNTERFEITING - ALL 31
1112 BAD CHECKS 10
1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 35
1120 CONFIDENCE GAMES 2
1122 LARCENY BY CONVERSION 4
1132 GOODS AND SERVICES (INCLUDES FULL GAS SERVICE) 2
1134 DEFRAUD HOTEL/RESTAURANT 1
1155 FALSE STATEMENTS (FINANCIAL CONDITION) 2
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 7
1176 RETAIL FRAUD Il - MISREPRESENT PRICE 2
1177 RETAIL FRAUD Il (MISRP PRICE) 2
1178 RETAIL FRAUD | - REFUND / EXCHANGE 1
1181 RETAIL FRUAD |11 (REFUND) 2
1199 ALL OTHER 144
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 11
1220 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL 2
1330 STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING 21
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 28
1350 STOLEN PROPERTY - CHOP SHOP - OWN / OPERATE / CONDUCT 1
1360 STOLEN PROPERTY - POSSESS STOLEN VEHICLE W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD 2
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 381
1420 MDOP TO POLICE / FIRE PROPERTY 4
1506 CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER 14
1513 EXPLOSIVES - STORAGE / LICENSING / TRANSPORT
1518 RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON 1
1599 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 2
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 80
1699 COMMERCIAL SEX - OTHER 10
1718 PEEPING TOM 2
1720 INDECENT EXPOSURE 6
1740 GROSS INDECENCY 3
1799 CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER 3
1813 CRACK COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE 3
1814 CRACK COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 4
1815 COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE 8
1816 COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 14
1820 MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE 13
1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 38
1834 HEROIN - USE / POSSESS 9
1835 ECSTASY - DELIVER 2
1853 OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS 94
1872 FRAUDULENT PROCUREMENT / PRESCRIPTION - NARCOTIC 8
1875 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS 30
1/7/11 Page 2 of 8



@Oﬂhﬁmm
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan -

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Code

1920
2015
2020
2022
2099
2115
2116
2117
2121
2187
2188
2190
2205
2207
2216
2217
2220
2223
2228
2305
2311
2315
2316
2318
2319
2321
2395
2397
2399
2405
2410
2440
2441
2443
2452
2454
2456
2499
2535
2540
2545
2560
2568

1/7/11

Offense Class Description
NUMBERS - LOTTERY

CRUELTY TOWARD CHILD 7/ NON-VIOLENT

NEGLECT OF CHILD

CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER

OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES

OUI LIQUOR - includes per se

SECOND OFFENSE

THIRD OFFENSE

CHILD ENDANGERMENT OCC<16

OPERATING WITH BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT OF .08% OR MORE
OPERATING WHILE IN THE PRESENCE OF DRUGS (OWPD)

OPERATING WHILE IMPAIRED (OWI)

ADULT - POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER /7 OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH
ADULT - CONSUME INTOX IN MOTOR VEHICLE

UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS / TRANSPORT IN MOTOR VEHICLE
UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH
SELL OR FURNISH TO UNDERAGE OR TO JUVENILE

JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY
OPEN HOUSE / PARTY ORDINANCE VIOLATION

FLEEING/ELUDING FELONY

FILE FALSE POLICE REPORT

CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ

PROBATION VIOLATION

PAROLE VIOLATION

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION VIOLATION

SOR FAIL TO COMPLY

ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER

OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER

OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURB THE PEACE

PUBLIC NUISANCE

PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS

OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS

FALSELY SUMMON POLICE OFFICER

CURFEW VIOLATION

LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER

DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER

UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT

POSS OF BURGLARY TOO

FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH
TRESPASS

PURCHASE CIGARETTES

PN R RPN

[
[

o ANNPFENP®

4

[y

[ B N RSN

18
28
1,240

1,013
15
124

34
63
104

82
62

Page 3 of 8



M anc couey Oatiand Courey

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
2599 ALL OTHER 2
2612 DRUGS - ADULTERATED (TAMPERED WITH) 2
2614 INVASION OF PRIVACY - OTHER 1
2660 RIOTS / INCITE TO RIOT 1
2682 SOVEREIGNTY 1
2688 DOG LAW VIOLATIONS 3
2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE 617
2690 SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 35
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS 78
2693 HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS 18
2694 CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS 6
2697 ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL 32
2699 ALL OTHER STATE / FEDERAL CRIMINAL OFFENSES 1
2701 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 4
2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2707 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2710 LOCAL ORDINANCES - ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES 1
2736 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 1
2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 56
2784 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY 1
2820 RUNAWAY 108
2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY 10
2822 LOST / MISSING JUVENILE 9
2825 INCORRIGIBILITY 21
2832 MISCELLANEOUS SCHOOL COMPLAINT 2
2835 TRUANCY
2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 18
2899 ALL OTHER 622
2922 FAIL TO STOP AND 1.D. ACCIDENT 8
2923 FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT 7
2924 CARELESS DRIVING 2
2925 RECKLESS DRIVING 5
2930 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION 2
2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 213
2932 OPS - VIOLATE RESTRICTED LICENSE
2933 VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED 8
2934 VEHICLE INSURANCE - NONE / EXPIRED 1
2935 DWLS 2ND 60
2936 OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED 15
2937 NO OPS ON PERSON 2
2999 ALL OTHER 24
3010 FELONY 73

1/7/11 Page 4 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
3020 MISDEMEANOR 348
3030 TRAFFIC 1
3040 FELONY - O/JURIS 49
3050 MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS 159
3060 TRAFFIC - O/JURIS 1
3070 CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT 18
3101 ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH 2
3102 ACC, HEAD ON 1
3104 ACC, ANGLE 3
3105 ACC, REAR END 4
3106 ACC, REAR END-LEFT TURN 1
3108 ACC, SIDESWIPE-SAME 1
3111 ACC, INJURY TYPE K 1
3112 ACC, INJURY TYPE A 2
3113 ACC, INJURY TYPE B 10
3114 ACC, INJURY TYPE C 21
3115 ACC, INJURY TYPE O 1
3145 TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 691
3148 MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 5
3150 PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R 189
3155 PERSONAL INJURY 18
3157 PEDESTRIAN - NO INJURY 1
3158 PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY 6
3159 BICYCLE - PERSONAL INJURY 2
3160 PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 2
3165 FATAL 2
3168 FATAL - PEDESTRIAN 1
3170 PRIVATE PROPERTY 40
3171 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY

3172 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY - PEDESTRIAN 1
3173 PRIVATE PROPERTY - OPEN 4
3175 PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R 59
3176 PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY - H & R 1
3199 ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER)

3205 SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL 12
3207 SUDDEN DEATH - ACCIDENT 1
3208 DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN 37
3215 SUICIDE - ADULT 1
3217 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT 10
3218 IN CUSTODY-ATTEMPT SUICIDE ADULT 1
3221 ATTEMPT SUICIDE - JUVENILE 1
3225 OVERDOSE - DRUGS 1
3230 ACCIDENTAL SHOOTING 2

1/7/11 Page 5 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:N/A

Offense Class Description
3245 SICK CARED FOR 1
3250 MENTAL 243
3262 HOSPICE DEATH 2
3299 WELFARE CHECK 10
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 4
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 895
3311 CUSTOMER TROUBLE 1
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 198
3314 MISSING PERSONS 60
3316 LOST PROPERTY 96
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 53
3319 FOUND BICYCLE 8
3320 OPEN BUILDINGS 1
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 3,769
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 99
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 386
3329 INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION 1
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 226
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 654
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 13
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 168
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 21
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 956
3337 ASSIST CITIZEN - VEH LOCKOUT 3
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY 10
3339 ARREST - OTHER AGENCY - NO WARRANT 2
3341 PEACE OFFICER DUTIES 56
3342 RECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY - OTHER JURISDICTION 5
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 18
3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 13
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 385
3352 CIVIL - VEHICLE TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION 4
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 8
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 416
3371 ABSCONDING BOND 3
3381 SOF REGISTRATION 6
3399 ALL OTHER 2
3410 LIVERY INSPECTION 1
3445 PDA - WATERCRAFT 1
3478 MISCELLANEOUS ORV COMPLAINTS 1
3480 SCUBA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1
3482 SCUBA TRAINING - OPEN WATER 1
3499 ALL OTHER COMPLAINTS 3
1/7/11 Page 6 of 8



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan

Report Description

Timeframe

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

:From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00

Offense Class Code

3501
3505
3509
3511
3520
3523
3524
3525
3526
3529
3599
3702
3704
3706
3707
3708
3710
3712
3714
3718
3720
3728
3730
3732
3740
3762
3799
3803
3804
3806
3808
3812
3816
3902
3904
3906
3907
3999
4035
4036
4037
4042
4054

1/7/11

Offense Class Description

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

OPEN GENERIC

ROAD HAZARD

ABANDONED AUTO

VEHICLE IMPOUND

VEHICLE RELEASE

PRIVATE IMPOUND

VEHICLE OFF ROADWAY - CID
MOPED COMPLAINT

ATV COMPLAINT

MINI-BIKE COMPLAINT
MOTORCYCLE COMPLAINT
PARKING COMPLAINT

TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT
TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT
PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT - NO UD10
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE IMPOUND
TRAFFIC MISC

ANIMAL - BARKING DOG
ANIMAL COMPLAINT

ANIMAL ALIVE - PUT TO SLEEP
ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH
ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE
ANIMAL TRAP REQUEST / SET
BURGLARY ALARM

OPEN

ROBBERY

PANIC ALARM

ALARMS ALL OTHER

HIT AND RUN

FAIL TO STOP AND ID

FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT
CARELESS DRIVING

FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS

583
59
381

814
64

155
244
265

35

553

P RN PR R

14

202

33
57
349

33
97

1,579
53

53
101

N R RN W N

Page 7 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2009-01-01 00:00:00 To 2009-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
4067 ALLOW UNLICENSED DRIVER TO DRIVE 1
4093 OPEN TRAFFIC - HAZARDOUS CITATIONS 1
4105 EQUIPMENT 2
4205 HANDICAPPED 7
4211 FIRE LANE 1
4222 ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 4
4307 DROVE WITH EXPIRED OPERATORS LICENSE 3
4311 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 1
4312 NO OPS ON PERSON 1
4599 MISCELLANEOUS - UUUU 4
5170 FALSE CALL 1 /1/C/F 124
6003 P.B.T. ALCOHOL 4
6012 TRAFFIC CONTROL 16
6018 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 16
6199 OTHER 341
6310 K-9 TRACKING 54
6501 INSPECTION 83
6507 PATROL 1
6605 SERVE WARRANT / SUBPOENA 1

Grand Total: 25,835

1/7/11 Page 8 of 8



0D gz co CJEMIS

Number of Incidents by Month

Report Description
Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

3200

2800

2400

2000

1600

1200

MNumber of Incidents

aaa

400

201001 2010002 201003 201004 20005 209006 201007 201008 2090029 201040 200041 209042
Month of Year

W 201001 201002 W 201003 M 201004 W 201003 © 2010006
B 201007 B201003 20009 B 201000 W 2010 2monz

January, 2010 1,756
February, 2010 1,726
March, 2010 2,010
April, 2010 2,188
May, 2010 2,502
June, 2010 2,626
July, 2010 2,785
August, 2010 2,701
September, 2010 2,358
October, 2010 2,450
November, 2010 1,935
December, 2010 963

Total 26,000

1/7/11



@ﬂaﬁﬂmmﬂ
Michigan

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Code

1
101
210
212
215
216
220
225
226
310
318
320
399
410
430
440
450
460
462
463
499
510
512
521
522
620
633
634
635
636
643
653
670
680
699
710
799
810
912
914
916
1020
1030

1/7/11

Offense Class Description
NOT FOUND

MURDER WITH FIREARM

CSC | - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE

CSC 11l - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE

CSC | - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE

CSC 11l - SODOMY - O/A - FORCE

CSC | - WITH OBJECT - FORCE

CSC Il - FONDLING - FORCE

CSC IV - FONDLING - FORCE

ROBBERY WITH FIREARM

ROBBERY WITH OTHER WEAPON

ROBBERY - STRONG-ARM

ROBBERY / CAR-JACKING - OTHER

ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM

ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON

ASSAULT WITH HANDS - FISTS - FEET
ASSAULT AND BATTERY

INTIMIDATION / THREAT

AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY
AGGRAVATED STALKING - MISDEMEANOR
ASSAULT (ALL OTHER)

BURGLARY - HOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE
BURGLARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL
BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL
BURGLARY - NO FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL
PURSE SNATCHING

RETAIL FRAUD | - SHOPLIFTING OVER $1000 - FELONY
RETAIL FRAUD Il - SHOPLIFTING UNDER $1000 - MISDEM
LARCENY OF GAS - SELF-SERVE

RETAIL FRAUD Il MISD

LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B&E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE - 750.356 A-B)
OF VEHICLE PARTS / ACCESSORIES - B&E
IN A BUILDING

FROM COIN MACHINE

LARCENY - ALL OTHER

AUTOMOBILE (CAR) THEFT

ALL OTHER VEHICLE

ARSON

KIDNAPPING

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING

ABDUCT NO RANSOM OR ASSAULT
FORGERY - CHECKS (alter / copy / imitate & pass as genuine)
FORGERY - ALL OTHER

Page 1 of 8

[

28

o N PP b~ W

13
25
11
23

20
123
23
542
195

112
384
70
57
13

74
50

27
259
45
42

377
146

P OO FPr WN W®



> oatiana county Oakland County

Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:N/A

Offense Class Description
1040 COUNTERFEITING - ALL 5
1112 BAD CHECKS 3
1115 FRAUD - CREDIT CARD / AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) / FINANCIAL TRANS. DEVICE USE 34
1120 CONFIDENCE GAMES 2
1122 LARCENY BY CONVERSION 3
1134 DEFRAUD HOTEL/RESTAURANT 2
1155 FALSE STATEMENTS (FINANCIAL CONDITION) 3
1165 IDENTITY THEFT 13
1168 WIRE - PHONE - COMPUTER 1
1170 MVT - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 1
1174 RETAIL FRAUD | - MISREPRESENT PRICE 1
1176 RETAIL FRAUD Il - MISREPRESENT PRICE 6
1177 RETAIL FRAUD 11l (MISRP PRICE) 1
1180 RETAIL FRAUD Il - REFUND / EXCHANGE 1
1181 RETAIL FRUAD 11l (REFUND) 1
1199 ALL OTHER 140
1210 EMBEZZLEMENT 8
1220 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL 1
1330 STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING / CONCEALING / POSSESSING 13
1340 STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 15
1350 STOLEN PROPERTY - CHOP SHOP - OWN / OPERATE / CONDUCT 1
1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 402
1420 MDOP TO POLICE / FIRE PROPERTY 1
1503 CCW PROHIBITED ZONE
1506 CONCEALED WEAPONS - ALL OTHER 9
1518 RECKLESS USE AND DISCHARGE OF WEAPON 3
1599 ALL OTHER VIOLATIONS 10
1610 PROSTITUTION AND VICE 27
1612 ASSISTING / PROMOTING 1
1718 PEEPING TOM 1
1720 INDECENT EXPOSURE 9
1799 CSC - NON-FORCIBLE SEXUAL - OTHER 7
1814 CRACK COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 5
1815 COCAINE - SALE / MANUFACTURE 2
1816 COCAINE - USE / POSSESS 4
1820 MARIJUANA - SALE / MANUFACTURE 7
1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 23
1833 HEROIN - SALE / MANUFACTURE 1
1834 HEROIN - USE / POSSESS
1835 ECSTASY - DELIVER 1
1853 OTHER NARCOTIC - USE / POSSESS 121
1872 FRAUDULENT PROCUREMENT / PRESCRIPTION - NARCOTIC 1
1875 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT / DEVICE VIOLATIONS 9
1/7/11 Page 2 of 8



@Oﬂhﬁmm
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan -

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Code

1999
2015
2020
2022
2099
2115
2116
2117
2121
2125
2187
2193
2205
2215
2216
2223
2226
2228
2235
2310
2311
2315
2316
2318
2319
2321
2324
2395
2397
2399
2405
2410
2440
2441
2443
2452
2454
2456
2499
2530
2535
2545
2551

1/7/11

Offense Class Description
ALL OTHER

CRUELTY TOWARD CHILD 7/ NON-VIOLENT

NEGLECT OF CHILD

CRUELTY / NEGLECT - OTHER

OTHER NON-VIOLENT OFFENSES

OUI LIQUOR - includes per se

SECOND OFFENSE

THIRD OFFENSE

CHILD ENDANGERMENT OCC<16

OUI DRUGS

OPERATING WITH BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT OF .08% OR MORE

OUI LIQUOR - FELONY DEATH BY DRUNK DRIVING

ADULT - POSSESS / TRANSPORT OPEN CONTAINER /7 OPEN INTOX IN MOTOR VEH
UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY
UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS / TRANSPORT IN MOTOR VEHICLE
JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) USE / CONSUME / POSSESS ON ANY PROPERTY
JUVENILE (16 & UNDER) CONSUME INTOXICANTS IN MOTOR VEHICLE
OPEN HOUSE / PARTY ORDINANCE VIOLATION

LIQUOR ESTABLISHMENT VIOLATION (LCC VIOLATION)

OBSTRUCT POLICE / FIRE

FILE FALSE POLICE REPORT

CONTEMPT OF COURT - BENCH WARRANT - FTCJ

PROBATION VIOLATION

PAROLE VIOLATION

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION VIOLATION

SOR FAIL TO COMPLY

ALTERED 1.D. - DISPLAY / POSSESS

ESCAPE / FLIGHT - OTHER

OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - OTHER

OBSTRUCT POLICE - OTHER

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURB THE PEACE

PUBLIC NUISANCE

PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS

OBSCENE TELEPHONE CALLS

FALSELY SUMMON POLICE OFFICER

CURFEW VIOLATION

LOITERING - 17 YEARS AND OLDER

DISORDERLY - ALL OTHER

TAMPER WITH MOTOR VEHICLE

UNLAWFUL ENTRY - NO INTENT

FIRECRACKERS / FIREWORKS - ILLEGAL POSSESSION / USE / SALE / FURNISH
FALSE FIRE ALARM

A PP NP ORFRPPFPOORFRPPFP®WO®DNN

'_\
N B 00

10

29
25
985

951
15
76

32

62
214

61

Page 3 of 8



@Oﬂhﬁmm
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan -

Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSI

User Comments

:N/A

LANTI TOWNSHIP

2560 TRESPASS

2568 PURCHASE CIGARETTES

2612 DRUGS - ADULTERATED (TAMPERED WITH)
2614 INVASION OF PRIVACY - OTHER

2688 DOG LAW VIOLATIONS

2689 ANIMALS AT LARGE

2690 SOLICITATION TO COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE
2691 CONSERVATION LAWS

2693 HEALTH/SAFETY VIOLATIONS

2694 CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS

2697 ANIMAL CRUELTY 4 YR FEL

2699 ALL OTHER STATE / FEDERAL CRIMINAL OFFENSES
2701 LOCAL ORDINANCES -

2702 LOCAL ORDINANCES -

2704 LOCAL ORDINANCES -

2706 LOCAL ORDINANCES -

2710 LOCAL ORDINANCES -

2735 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2736 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2756 LOCAL ORDINANCES - SOLICITOR / PEDDLERS ORDINANCES
2762 LOCAL ORDINANCES - NUISANCE ORDINANCES
2780 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2785 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2795 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2796 LOCAL ORDINANCES - OPEN FOR ANY

2820 RUNAWAY

2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY

2822 LOST / MISSING JUVENILE

2825 INCORRIGIBILITY

2840 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

2845 SAFETY VIOLATIONS

2855 JUVENILE TRANSPORT

2899 ALL OTHER

2922 FAIL TO STOP AND I.D. ACCIDENT

2924 CARELESS DRIVING

2925 RECKLESS DRIVING

2929 DRAG RACING

2931 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED

2933 VEHICLE REGISTRATION - IMPROPER / EXPIRED
2934 VEHICLE INSURANCE - NONE / EXPIRED

2935 DWLS 2ND

2936 OPS - NEVER ACQUIRED

2937 NO OPS ON PERSON

1/7/11

Offense Class Description

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES
ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES
ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES
ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES
ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCES

59

2

15
394
26
48
10
15
10

13

W L NN P A

16

108

12

104

15

22
53

510

105
10

38

Page 4 of 8



Oakland County
Michigan -

Incident Summary Report

Oakland County
Michigan

Report Description

Timeframe

Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

:From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00

Offense Class Code

2999
3010
3020
3030
3040
3050
3060
3070
3101
3102
3104
3105
3107
3108
3110
3112
3113
3114
3115
3145
3146
3148
3150
3155
3158
3159
3160
3170
3171
3173
3175
3199
3205
3207
3208
3212
3215
3217
3225
3242
3245
3250
3262

1/7/11

Offense Class Description

ALL OTHER

FELONY

MISDEMEANOR

TRAFFIC

FELONY - O/JURIS
MISDEMEANOR - O/JURIS
TRAFFIC - O/JURIS

CIVIL / FRIEND OF THE COURT
ACC, SINGLE MOTOR VEH
ACC, HEAD ON

ACC, ANGLE

ACC, REAR END

ACC, REAR END-RIGHT TURN
ACC, SIDESWIPE-SAME

ACC, OTHER/KNOWN

ACC, INJURY TYPE A

ACC, INJURY TYPE B

ACC, INJURY TYPE C

ACC, INJURY TYPE O

TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE
PROPERTY DAMAGE - HBD
MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL
PROPERTY DAMAGE - H & R
PERSONAL INJURY
PEDESTRIAN - PERSONAL INJURY
BICYCLE - PERSONAL INJURY
PERSONAL INJURY - H & R
PRIVATE PROPERTY

PRIVATE PROPERTY - PERSONAL INJURY
PRIVATE PROPERTY - OPEN
PRIVATE PROPERTY - H & R
ACCIDENTS (ALL OTHER)
SUDDEN DEATH - NATURAL
SUDDEN DEATH - ACCIDENT
DEATH INVESTIGATION - CAUSE UNKNOWN
PERSON THROUGH ICE
SUICIDE - ADULT

ATTEMPT SUICIDE - ADULT
OVERDOSE - DRUGS

MEDICAL ALARM

SICK CARED FOR

MENTAL

HOSPICE DEATH

20
74
299

62
132

15

10
12

17
34

630

184
74

230

Page 5 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:N/A

Offense Class Description
3299 WELFARE CHECK 225
3309 LIQUOR INSPECTION 1
3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 995
3311 CUSTOMER TROUBLE 158
3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 220
3313 CONFISCATED PROPERTY 1
3314 MISSING PERSONS 75
3316 LOST PROPERTY 49
3318 FOUND PROPERTY 74
3319 FOUND BICYCLE 8
3320 OPEN BUILDINGS 28
3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 2,263
3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 163
3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 1,452
3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 287
3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 659
3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 53
3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 166
3334 ASSIST OTHER GOVT AGENCY 20
3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 833
3337 ASSIST CITIZEN - VEH LOCKOUT 1
3338 ARREST ASSIST - OTHER AGENCY 11
3341 PEACE OFFICER DUTIES 5
3342 RECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY - OTHER JURISDICTION 3
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 18
3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 23
3351 CIVIL - LANDLORD / TENANT 303
3352 CIVIL - VEHICLE TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION 6
3354 CIVIL - FAIL TO RETURN BORROWED VEHICLE 8
3355 CIVIL MATTER - OTHER 507
3360 DISCHARGE OF WEAPON BY OFFICER 3
3399 ALL OTHER 20
3403 NAVIGATION HAZARD 2
3409 CIVIL MATTER - WATERCRAFT 3
3410 LIVERY INSPECTION 1
3414 ASSIST BOATERS 2
3478 MISCELLANEOUS ORV COMPLAINTS 2
3480 SCUBA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3
3499 ALL OTHER COMPLAINTS 2
3501 OPEN GENERIC 611
3502 OPEN GENERIC
3503 OPEN GENERIC 1
3504 OPEN GENERIC 1
1/7/11 Page 6 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

User Comments

:N/A

Offense Class Description
3505 OPEN GENERIC 48
3508 OPEN GENERIC 68
3509 OPEN GENERIC 463
3511 OPEN GENERIC 14
3520 OPEN GENERIC 1
3523 OPEN GENERIC 1,077
3524 OPEN GENERIC 57
3525 OPEN GENERIC 12
3527 OPEN GENERIC
3528 OPEN GENERIC 1
3529 OPEN GENERIC 15
3531 OPEN GENERIC 7
3573 OPEN GENERIC 2
3591 OPEN GENERIC 3
3596 OPEN GENERIC 18
3597 OPEN GENERIC 88
3599 OPEN GENERIC 128
3702 ROAD HAZARD 244
3704 ABANDONED AUTO 179
3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 27
3707 VEHICLE RELEASE 1
3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 480
3710 VEHICLE OFF ROADWAY - CID 4
3714 ATV COMPLAINT
3720 MOTORCYCLE COMPLAINT 1
3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 115
3730 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS A COMPLAINT 14
3732 TRAFFIC MISCELLANEOUS B COMPLAINT 52
3740 PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT - NO UD10
3742 ACCIDENT - MUNICIPAL VEHICLE 1
3762 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE IMPOUND 2
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 48
3802 ANIMAL PATROL 1
3803 ANIMAL - BARKING DOG 139
3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 302
3808 ANIMAL BITE / SCRATCH 147
3812 ANIMAL PICK-UP - ALIVE 80
3902 BURGLARY ALARM 1,735
3904 OPEN 88
3906 ROBBERY 28
3907 PANIC ALARM 145
3909 DURESS ALARM 2
3910 VEHICLE 3
1/7/11 Page 7 of 8



Incident Summary Report
Report Description

Timeframe : From 2010-01-01 00:00:00 To 2010-12-31 23:59:00
Location : MunicipalArea | YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
User Comments : N/A

Offense Class Description
3999 ALARMS ALL OTHER 10
4035 HIT AND RUN 5
4036 FAIL TO STOP AND ID 2
4041 SPEEDING
4049 IMPROPER LANE USAGE 1
4054 FAIL TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 27
4105 EQUIPMENT 1
4205 HANDICAPPED 2
4211 FIRE LANE 1
4222 ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE 10
4299 PARKING CITATIONS - OTHER 2
4307 DROVE WITH EXPIRED OPERATORS LICENSE 1
4310 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION 1
4311 OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED / REVOKED 2
4312 NO OPS ON PERSON 5
4598 MISCELLANEOUS - TTTT 13
4599 MISCELLANEOUS - UUUU
4925 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE - WARNING 1
5015 DWELLING - SINGLE FAMILY
5170 FALSE CALL 1 /1/C/F 70
6012 TRAFFIC CONTROL 17
6018 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 39
6065 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 3
6072 PRISONER TRANSPORT 1
6088 POLICE TRAINING 6
6199 OTHER 520
6310 K-9 TRACKING 51
6501 INSPECTION 48
6507 PATROL 53
6605 SERVE WARRANT / SUBPOENA 1
6701 FOLLOW-UP INVEST - FIELD 16

Grand Total: 26,000

1/7/11 Page 8 of 8



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services

(ot ﬁ T ﬁ y Department
KAREN I(}OVEJOY ROE C arter OTWNS lp OJC'

reasurer

7200 S. Huron River Drive

LAR?L?&E oF . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197

JEAN HALL CURRIE psitanti Prone: (734) 484-0073

Fax: (734) 544-3501

STAN ELDRIDGE “Placing Residents Tirst”
MIKE MARTIN g WWW.ytown.org

DEE SIZEMORE

PUBLIC SERVICES SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
January 2011

There are several items that we are currently working on throughout
the township.

We check the parking lot and sidewalks daily for ice, or snow, prior to
the township buildings opening.

We began cleaning up the property off of Glenwood by trimming trees
and clearing brush. It is difficult to get much completed with the snow
cover but we will continue to work on it when the weather permits.

We began servicing one of the skid steers by changing the engine oil,
the hydraulic oil, and the drive chain oil on each side. We have also
applied a rust inhibitor to the exterior since it is our primary piece of
equipment used for loading the salt that we use in the parking lots.
This process will hopefully help this piece of equipment last for
several more years.

We are also servicing all of our mowing equipment to prepare it for
the upcoming season. We have a total of 7 machines that we use for
mowing. As of today we have changed the oil and air filters in 3
machines.

| have had the township vehicles that are not utilized on a daily basis
moved to the Civic Center Garage so that we may evaluate their
condition. We do have a few vehicles that we may wish to auction off
in the future but we will wait until all of the vehicles have been
evaluated.

We are also working with Starcraft to address the noise interference
when utilizing the DVD system on the bus. Starcraft is the


http://www.ytown.org/
http://www.ytown.org/

manufacturer of the body. We have already had our annual
inspection of the bus and are ready for another season.

Unfortunately, our Mechanic, Aaron Lyles will be out for several
weeks recovering from surgery. This is a great loss but we will
continue to manage and get as much completed that we can.

We had several new signs installed around several of our parks
including new park name signs in, Watertower, Hewen’s Creek, and
Bud & Blossom. They also installed new signage pertaining to the
park rules in many of the other parks.

Curbside collection of yard waste has been suspended since the first
week of December 2010. As of December 1, 2010, 80 cubic yards of
material had been received with $920.00 billed.

Our residents have dropped off 4,020.68 cubic yards of material for
the 2010 year with only 96.83 cubic yards for December. The
amount billed for December was $1,113.55.

Our chipping operation has been suspended for the season since
November and therefore no material report is available. We will
resume brush pick up in April.

As of January 10", 2011, | have reassigned the Parks & Grounds
staff and the Environmental Services staff to the Civic Center Garage
from the Ford Lake Park Garage. This will allow us to work in a
larger facility while being able to service the Civic Center with greater
ease. At this time the move is temporary.

Our Building Operations staff is busy keeping our buildings up and
running while also addressing smaller issues. They have helped set
up rooms, shovel snow, move pool tables, re-hang lights, and
maintain our safety equipment. We are also investigating what would
be involved with making some of the buildings that are not part of the
energy reducing project more efficient. Adding insulation where we
can and sealing cracks around windows & doors.



Charter Township of Ypsilanti Recreation Department

2010 Monthly Report: December

“Creating Community through People, Parks and Programs”

As the year came to an end, the majority of our work went towards planning for

the upcoming year. December was a short month with programs ending for the
season. Although revenues were down substantially, we were able to keep our
expenses down and stay well within budget. This was due to the hard work and
dedication of all of the staff in the recreation department.

In December, we concluded may of our classes including youth dance, health &
fitness classes, gymnastics, basketball camps, racquetball leagues and many “50
& Beyond programs.” We also had very successful special events including our
Annual Senior Christmas Dinner, Tinsel Town and performances by our Senior
Choir and our Senior Players. We also started taking “50 & Beyond”
membership registrations for 2011.

In 2011 we hope to expand participation across the board by engaging in
better promotion, revising and enhancing traditional programs and offering
new and exciting programs, services and special events. We will continue
to look for better ways of providing our services, seek input from our
customers, seek out grant, sponsorship and partnership opportunities and
become more user-friendly to those we serve. This includes putting more
work into our website and facebook page, refining our eblasts, promoting
more through our existing programs and finding new avenues to promote.
We have also revised many of our applications and operating procedures.

We guarantee that our 2011 monthly reports will once again be
informational including showing the benefits that are a result of the

programs and services we provide. We will continue to “Create Community
through People, Parks & Programs.”

Respectfully Submitted,

Art Serafinski, CPRP, CPSI, Director



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services

Ve h T hi
KAREN LOVEOY ROE Charter Township of
reasurer

LARRY J. DOE 7200 S. Huron River Drive
e : . Ypsilanti, MI 48197
JEAN HALL CURRIE quSll}lﬂtl Phone: (734) 484-0073
STAN ELDRIDGE % : . . » Fax: (734) 544-3501
Placing Residents First WWW.yIOWN, Org

MIKE MARTIN
DEE SIZEMORE

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
From: Jeff Allen, Residential Services Director
Date: January 10, 2011

Subject: RSD Monthly Report

In spite of a reduced amount of work days around the holiday time
period, the department has been quite busy with many different
projects.

A couple of projects have been conducted on part of the Hydro
Dam operation. This is includes an EAP (Emergency Action Plan)
review and a security review for the operation. The EAP included
a couple of meetings locally here but the final exercise was
conducted in conjunction with the County’s Emergency Office.
The security plan involved a tour of all the potential access points
to the building with the police and others.

| have met with Honeywell representatives many times over the
past month with regard to the energy efficiency project work. To
this point, the toilets, urinal and faucets have already been replaced



at the Community Center. The workers are currently working in
the Police Station and the Court replacing the same.

I met with Washtenaw County and the City of Ann Arbor on the
PACE legislation that the governor signed into law last month.

This should be the impetus to allow us the opportunity to make a
better decision on using our last 10 % funding from the EECBG.

| also met with a lot of the same players as above so everyone
could share their energy savings updates. Ann Arbor is very big in
utilizing LED lights, especially for their street lights. At this point,
we are observing the success of their program and work out the
difficulties before going forward.

Michael Saranen and | went to the HVA offices to discuss their
operation and how they could benefit us in the event of a major
dam failure. We asked Chief Copeland to bring the Code Spear
request to the board that would essentially be covered under the
Fire Departments existing agreement with HVA. They also gave
us a tour of their facility which was quite impressive with the
amount of employees and size of the fleet they run at this site. |
had no idea they cover the amount of Southeast Michigan that they
do.

| delivered the Connecting Communities grant request to the
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation offices. It is our
expectation that we would hear something back from them by the
end of March.

| met with Jenn Lawson of ECT to discuss the current litigation of
our storm water permit as it stands in Lansing. Apparently, we
now can operate under our old permit and would not be required to
follow the new permit until the issue is resolved. We did file our
revised SWPPI plan with the state as we agreed upon with Rachel
Matthews of the MDNRE.



In conjunction of the Connecting Communities Grant, | did mail an
easement request to 2 residents of Textile Rd. I did meet with one
resident shortly thereafter and he is still not interested in granting
an easement for the purpose of a bike path.

Ann Arbor officials and Larry Doe and | met with regard to the
PACE legislation approval in order for everyone to be on the same
page with regard to how this new law is supposed to work. Larry
indicated he would be meeting with Catherine McClary, the county
treasurer to get her thoughts on the matter.

The quarterly report of the EECBG project was due today and |
filed the appropriate paperwork on federalreporting.gov. We have
to continue to report this even though we are complete on the
project at the Civic Center, because we still have the other 10%
held aside for a potential revolving loan fund.

We plan on starting a tree trimming program in the next couple of
weeks, weather permitting. We have contacted YCUA and have
secured use of their bucket truck (aka as a cherry picker). We have
2 employees in the maintenance department that are certified in lift
truck operations and we plan on using them when not doing
maintenance projects or snow removal. YCUA has agreed to
charge us $54/ hour for use of their truck and they will only bill us
for the hours that we use it. We estimate this may cost us in the
area of about $300 per day considering that we would have to go to
pick it up daily and drop it off. | have surveyed an area in Gault
Village and the Sugarbrook neighborhoods and have quite a list of
trees that need trimming in order to allow enough light through.

At the current time, we (residents) are paying for street lights and
not all of the light is able to be used- due to the trees blocking
many of the fixtures. This has become an increasing problem of
security in these neighborhoods. After the trimming work, we
would go behind them and use our chippers to clean up the streets



and utilize the chips at the Compost Site. | will keep you updated
on this project as we move along in the process. We have
budgeted $15,000 for this work in the 101.956.000.926.100
account line item.

The Hydro Station continues to operate safely and continues to get
routine safety inspections and preventive maintenance. Operators
had 2 call-ins for the month for computer related issues.

Production Month:  December 2010

MWh delivered Estimated Gross
Contract Energy 496.520 $23, 195.37
Non Contract 10.597 $ 136.91
Total 507.117 $ 23,332.28
Total Deductions $ 3,304.15
Est Obligation by Deco to Hydro $20,028.13

Activities:
Ford Lake Dam

General Summary:

December’s weather was cooler than average. Rainfall total was
about .2” and snow totals were about 7”. Production still remained
below normal for the month because of the lack of precipitation. A
late warm up during the last couple of days did provide some relief
but was not enough to make up for the lack of water flow.

A Generator Management Relay (GMR) failed during the holiday
break. This failure reduced the ability to use both generators if



needed. Operators were able to reprogram the other GMR to allow
the use of the appropriate generator to maximize efficiency. This
task however was not easy since the hydro computer’s GE489
software will not open. This was overcome by using a personal
notebook from home.

Water Quality Summary:
No new activities

Month Days spilling  Lost KWh* Lost$ *
May 4 15,088 200.00
June 15 101,470 2,115.00
July 22 211,332 8,560.00
August 8 76,900 3,592.00
September 0 0 0

October 0 0 0

Totals this year 49 404,790* $14,467.00*
*estimated

Regulatory Update:

The FERC has requested the Township to evaluate the items to
help reduce the time in responding during a dam failure
emergency. The final evaluation was filed with the FERC. The
department has updated the Emergency Plan and will work with
Township staff and responders on retraining and distributing the
updated Plan.

Shoreline Erosion Survey Report was completed filed for comment
with the resource agencies. No major findings were observed
during the survey. A final report will include comments that are
received from the resource agencies and then submitted to the
FERC.



Nuisance Plant Survey- Annual survey to monitor Purple
Loosestrife and Emersion Water Milfoil throughout the lake was
done in July. As part of the process, Purple Loosestrife is removed
by hand pulling from Township lands along the lake. 2010 is the
fifth year for the reporting requirement and an additional overall
summary of conditions will be included in the report. Surveys over
the past five years show that Purple Loosestrife is spreading across
the lake. We have had discussions internally and with MDEQ and
MDOT about a possible beetle release project for 2011. The report
will be completed and submitted to the resource agencies for
comment before filing with the FERC.

The 5 year safety inspection report is now complete and filed with
the FERC. The report recommended 2 survey monitoring points
should be established in frost free ground and then recheck next
year. As part of this report a dive inspection was completed in the
tailrace of the dam. The inspection results are satisfactory. The
project’s monitoring plan was updated and a supplemental report
was filed with the FERC. As recommended by the safety
inspection 2 monuments were installed in frost free earth.
Wildlife Survey was conducted. A formal report will be file with
the resource agencies with the findings. Overall, the plan has not
been very successful attracting target birds and ducks.

Security Program is in the process of being updating the plan and
completing assessment recommendations. This is a requirement of
FERC.

Other:

The hydro purchased a used backhoe to replace a 30 year old
model that is utilized by township departments. It is an important
piece of equipment since it is part of the hydro’s emergency plan.

WQ buoys were removed from service and stored for the winter.
Sensors will be serviced over the winter.



BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK
REGULAR MEETING LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER
TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2011 TRUSTEES:

JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE
MIKE MARTIN

DEE SIZEMORE

AGENDA

TIME AND PLACE 6:30 P.M. YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER

BOARD ROOM
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
PUBLIC COMMENTS

MINUTES

A. DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING
SUPERVISOR REPORT

CLERK REPORT

TREASURER REPORT

A. DECEMBER 2010

TRUSTEE REPORT

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

NEW BUSINESS

1.

REQUEST OF GROVE ROAD, L.L.C., ASHERMAN FARBER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, FOR
A ONE-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR WEST GROVE
SITE CONDOMINIUM DUE TO EXPIRE ON MAY 17, 2011

REQUEST OF DANIEL DZIERBICKI TO PURCHASE 1.5 YEARS OF GENERIC SERVICE
CREDITS THROUGH MICHIGAN EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MERS)



10.

11.

1* READING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-1, PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2011-411 AMENDING THE
ONE AND TWO UNIT RENTAL INSPECTION ORDINANCE IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
FOR THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2, AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR RESIDENTIAL RENTAL
INSPECTIONS

REQUEST OF DAWN FARM TO CLOSE STONY CREEK ROAD TO TEXTILE ROAD, TO
HITCHINGHAM, TO MERRITT ROAD AND BACK TO STONY CREEK ROAD FOR THE “RIDE TO
RECOVERY” FUND RAISER ON SUNDAY, MAY 1, 2011

BUDGET AMENDMENT #1

AUTHORIZATION TO INSTALL STREETLIGHT AT SWEET ROAD AND HOLMES ROAD IN THE
AMOUNT OF $812.94, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101.956.000.926.000

REQUEST OF THE ADMINISTRATORS OF THE MARION HART TRUST TO DONATE VACANT
PARCEL NO. K-11-14-484-014 TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

REQUEST TO CANCEL MAY 3, 2011 REGULAR BOARD DUE TO WASHTENAW
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT (WISD) MILLAGE ELECTION

SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY 6:30 P.M. FOR THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE WASHTENAW CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY 6:45 P.M. TO. EXEMPT
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, A NON-PROFIT HOUSING PROVIDER FROM THE COLLECTION
OF PROPERTY TAXES FOR UP TO TWO YEARS

OTHER BUSINESS

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A.

DISCUSS CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, ET AL V WASHTENAW COUNTY ET AL
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT NO. 06-056-CK (THIS ITEM WILL BE DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION)

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 January 18, 2011



PUBLIC COMMENTS




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION

PROPOSED

Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. in
the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti
Township.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe,
Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge, Jean Hall
Currie and Mike Martin

Members Absent: Trustees Dee Sizemore

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

Supervisor Stumbo announced this was the last Board Work Session. In January,
meetings would begin at 6:30 p.m. and all discussion would take place at the board
meeting. She clarified that the meetings would still be held on the 1% and 3" Tuesday of
the month with the exception of the summer meetings.

A. DISCUSS IF 63 PARCELS AT LIBERTY SQUARE SHOULD BE DEEDED TO
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP OR WASHTENAW COUNTY

Supervisor Stumbo stated Attorney Winters was running late and he requested this item
be discussed upon his arrival.

SUPERVISOR UPDATE

Supervisor Stumbo said on Resolution 2010-30, Creation of the Joint Improvement
Authority the public hearing date was changed to March 1, 2011.

Supervisor Stumbo explained that the Solid Waste Department did a mailing every year
to provide residents information on garbage pickup, recycling, compost and other
valuable services, which also included an informational magnet. Staff had researched
and received quotes on a pamphlet-type mailer that would include all the previous
information, departmental information and answers to questions frequently asked by
residents. She further explained the pamphlet could be mailed to residents and could
also be distributed to new residents. Supervisor Stumbo stated three quotes were
received and she asked the Board if they wanted to proceed or have the information
brought back to the meeting in January. She stated the information needed to be mailed
by the end of January.

Treasurer Doe said since three quotes had been received, it would be easier to proceed
now and not wait until January.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 2

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident asked what the postage cost would be to mail the
pamphlet.

Supervisor Stumbo said she did not have the postage cost but she explained it
contained a lot more information. She further explained what was presented was a draft
and still needed to be perfected.

REVIEW AGENDA

MINUTES

A. NOVEMBER 29, 2010 SPECIAL WORK SESSION
B. DECEMBER 7, 2010 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING

The was no discussion by the Board.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Report to be given at the Board Meeting.

CLERK REPORT

Report to be given at the Board Meeting.

TREASURER REPORT

A. NOVEMBER 2010

Treasurer Doe said he distributed the January 4, 2011, Statements and Checks. He
explained the bills were pushed ahead so everything could be paid by the end of the
year. Treasurer Doe asked to add this item to the agenda under Statements and
Checks. The Board agreed.

TRUSTEE REPORT

Report to be given at the Board Meeting.

The Board returned to the first item on the Work Session agenda.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 3

1. DISCUSS IF 63 PARCELS AT LIBERTY SQUARE SHOULD BE DEEDED TO
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP OR WASHTENAW COUNTY

Attorney Winters stated the Township was approached by Catherine McClary,
Washtenaw County Treasurer regarding 63 units in Liberty Square. He explained the
condominium development was currently in suit with the Township, which would have
been filed in the previous week but because the units were individually owned, it
required individual summons. Attorney Winters said the County had foreclosed on 63
units and had gone through every possible sale requirement. He further explained since
there were no bidders, the units could go to the Township and if the Township declined,
the units would go to the County. Attorney Winters explained that if the units went to
the County, they could be used for any purpose, with no public restriction. If the
Township took possession, he believed the Township would proceed with litigation in
terms of obtaining total control of the development for possible demolition through grant
money. Attorney Winters said it was unlikely that someone would restore the
development.

Mike Radzik, OCS Director stated additional units were kicked open and required
boarding-up. He said DTE had discovered multiple underground natural gas leaks,
which required them to cut and cap two or three entire buildings on Morris Street.

Attorney Winters stressed that the Township would have to deal with the issues whether
the Township owned the units or the County owned them. He said more control the
Township had over the development, the more say so the Township would have over
the development’s ultimate fate. Attorney Winters reminded the Board there were no
strings attached in regard to the use of the property and he recommended the Board
have the 63 units deeded to the Township.

Supervisor Stumbo said she feared the County could rehab the units and put in a
prisoner reentry program or something else the community would not want at that
location. She said in February, there would be 34 additional units facing tax foreclosure.
Supervisor Stumbo said she first thought rehabbing the development would be best but
the property is an attractive nuisance for crime activity. She said she felt it would be
better to demolish the units and possibly sell the property for redevelopment. If the
Township allowed someone else to take the property, anything could go in the location.

Ms. Kaiser asked what it would cost the Township to take the property.
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Township would get the property at no cost.

Attorney Winters said it showed just how bad the property was, when no one would buy
it at the tax sale. He said the Township was stuck with responding to the development
when issues arose and added, the property was a main entryway into the Township
from Rawsonville Road. Attorney Winters stressed the more control the Township had,
the more resources that could be saved.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said the 63 units did not give the Township majority control and
asked if the additional 34 units would provide the majority control.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 4

Attorney Winters explained that 140 units would give the Township majority control but
he said the problem was the 63 units were not contiguous and were spread throughout
the development. Attorney Winters stated it was like a jigsaw puzzle and eventually, the
Township would have the ability to do partial demolitions and partial closures. He said in
the 26 years that he had been the Township attorney, there had not been one year
without an issue at Liberty Square. Attorney Winters said the Liberty Square
development had been a drain on Township resources and this was an opportunity to
do something different with the property.

Treasurer Doe said under the assumption that the Township obtained all the units,
where would funding come from for demolition and what liability would the Township
have to follow Township ordinances.

Attorney Winters stated that currently there was no funding available for demolition and
he thought it would be necessary to get assistance from the Federal government. He
said it might require the creation of new ordinances because this undertaking would be
new territory and the Township would obviously not install new windows and doors. He
said it was a no win situation because if the Township did nothing, there would still be
the same problems. Attorney Winters stated that residents were storing garbage in the
vacant units, which would create a rat problem if one did not already exist. He stressed
that doing nothing was not an option.

Supervisor Stumbo stated if the Township did nothing, then the County would do
something.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said if the Township owned the parcels, there was always the
possibility of being approached by a developer.

Trustee Martin said if the County obtains the property, what they did with it would be
outside of the Township’s control and he did not like that prospect.

Mr. Radzik said the County had to act by the end of the year and due to the holiday
schedule, the County would inquire about the Board’s decision on Wednesday.

The Board agreed to place approval of deeding the 63 parcels in Liberty Square to
Ypsilanti Township on the Board agenda under Other Business.

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Board had agreed to add two items to the agenda under
Other Business. She said she and Clerk Lovejoy Roe had written up a motion for the
printing of the pamphlet, which was to authorize the design of bid specifications,
approve seeking three quotes, authorize acceptance of lowest quote and to approve
mailing costs, with a budget amendment brought back to the Board at the next meeting.

Attorney Winters reiterated that if the County obtained Liberty Square, the Township
would not have any control over what they did with the property.

Ms. Kaiser stated with Aerotropolis and trying to build up Willow Run, it would be prime
property.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 5

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said there had been discussion that if there were access to the bank
and to Burger King from this property, there would be direct access to Rawsonville
Road.

Supervisor Stumbo asked Attorney Winters if the motion should be to accept 63 parcels
at Liberty Square from the County for tax foreclosure.

Attorney Winters stated the motion should be to accept the transfer of the 63 units from
the Washtenaw County Treasurer to the Township, subject to all the paperwork being
reviewed by the Township Attorney with no money being expended to make the
transfer. He said there might be a recording fee but nothing in the terms of back taxes.

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IF NECESSARY, IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1231 RAMBLING ROAD

Supervisor Stumbo stated there was a fire fatality at 1231 Rambling Road. She said
there was concern that the structure would fall and children were playing underneath
the porch overhang area. She said the Attorney had been in contact with the insurance
company and an investigation was being completed.

Attorney Winters said the next-door neighbor was adversely impacted because she had
initially allowed the property to be braced but she cannot use her driveway. He said it
was a rental unit and the owner lived in Arizona.

B. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IF NECESSARY, IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2147 MOELLER AVENUE

There was no discussion on this agenda item.

C. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

Update to be given at the Board Meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST OF THE VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA, WASHTENAW
COUNTY CHAPTER 310 TO USE THE CIVIC CENTER FOR THE LOCATION OF
THE WASHTENAW COUNTY VIETNAM VETERANS MEMORIAL WALL 20"
ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 6

Supervisor Stumbo this would be their 20" Anniversary Celebration and they wanted to
utilize the Township boardroom.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the date of the event was November 10, 2011 at 7:00 p.m..
She said they would like the Board to be there and it would be open to the public.

2. BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said the majority of the amendment was for the tax tribunals and
increases to the rental inspection fund, golf course fund and bike paths.

3. CLARIFICATION OF NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH COORDINATOR POSITION

Supervisor Stumbo stated a detailed memo would be read at the Board Meeting. She
said when it was approved, it was to be brought back to the Board in December.
Supervisor Stumbo said this was an update and clarification, in light of the last meeting.

4. AUTHORIZATION TO POST AND FILL 1-2 BUILDING ATTENDANT POSITIONS
AT RECREATION

Supervisor Stumbo said there was a question regarding this item because they thought
a new position was being added. She explained that one of the Building Attendants was
awarded the Floater Ill/Clerk Il position, which created a vacancy. Supervisor Stumbo
stated that currently there were two building attendants and a third would allow for more
flexibility. She said the Recreation Department would still operate under the same
budget.

Art Serafinski, Recreation Director said a one point, there were four building attendants.
He said this would help to provide coverage if one of the building attendants were off,
which would also provide better service to the community.

Supervisor Stumbo stated the job description would be forwarded to the Board
Members.

Trustee Eldridge suggested, as a courtesy, offering the position to laid-off employees.

Karen Wallin, Human Resources stated the Township was not obligated but, out of
courtesy, laid-off employees could be notified.

Supervisor Stumbo said she had contacted the employee in question about the opening
in the Treasurer’s office.

Trustee Currie agreed that laid-off employees should be contacted and given priority to
the open positions.

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-31, CONNECTING COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 7

Supervisor Stumbo stated this item was discussed at the last meeting and Jeff Allen,
RSD Directors was following up with a resolution.

Supervisor Stumbo stated if there were no other questions on the remaining agenda
items, the Board would take a short break and return for the Regular Meeting.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:52 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING

PROPOSED

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately
7:00 p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River
Drive, Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent
prayer was observed.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe,
Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan
Eldridge and Mike Martin

Members Absent: Trustee Dee Sizemore

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident said she had a conversation before the meeting
regarding checking into money that was being spent for things like paid lunch hours,
Trustees that were not attending the meetings, looking into having a core group of
firefighters, with other firefighters on call and the firefighter’s nutritionist. She said
taxpayers should not have to pay for trivial things.

Stan McGara, Township Resident said it was nice to see some of the Board Members
at the senior’s Christmas dinner. He said in regard to filling positions, he would like the
Township to consider engineering training or making it a future job requirement so it
would not be necessary to go to outside contractors.

MINUTES

A. NOVEMBER 29, 2010 SPECIAL MEETING
B. DECEMBER 7, 2010 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
approve the minutes of the November 29, 2010 Special Meeting and the December
7, 2010 Work Session and Regular Meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Trustee Eldridge stated in the December 7, 2010 Work Session minutes, there was no
response to his question about adding more details to the minutes. He said it was not
agreed as a Board, that more details would be added to the minutes (hard copy) so
residents that did not have a computer could have them.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 2

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she had agreed and more detail had been added, She said
she thought he was saying there was not enough detail in the minutes but the minutes
were pretty extensive.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Supervisor Stumbo said she attended a meeting with Washtenaw County, Wayne
County and SPARK regarding Aerotropolis and there was a lot of collaboration
organized with Wayne County. She said the meeting also included local elected officials
from VanBuren Township, Sumpter Township and Belleville.

Supervisor Stumbo stated she, Trustees Currie and Eldridge, Clerk Lovejoy Roe and
Treasurer Doe attended the senior’s Holiday Luncheon. She said it was a beautiful
event.

Supervisor Stumbo said three full-time officials attended the LDFA meeting, which was
the Local Development Finance Authority.

Supervisor Stumbo stated the full-time officials and Linda Gosselin, Assessor met with
Ford Motor Company regarding a potential settlement on the tax issues. She said the
Township had spent over $500,000 on the Ford tax appeal and the proposed settlement
agreement would be on the next Board agenda. She further explained that Ford had
requested a 40% reduction but the Assessor, based on her knowledge of what other
communities had settled offered a 20% reduction. Supervisor Stumbo further explained
that nothing had been resolved in the two meetings but Ford called and wanted to settle
before the end of the year. She said it appeared that the issue would finally be resolved.

Supervisor Stumbo said she interviewed with Charlie LaDuff from Fox 2 News regarding
the closing of the Willow Run transmission plant and the interview would air on
December 23, 2010. She stated she did not think that people really understood what it
meant to our community, to our residents and to our businesses. Supervisor Stumbo
stressed it would have a huge domino effect but it would be necessary to pull ourselves
back up and find new ways to get new businesses. She further stated that our residents
needed jobs and she thought manufacturing was the answer.

Supervisor Stumbo said the West Willow Neighborhood Watch Association was
considering adopting a park.

Supervisor Stumbo said the background check on the Accounting Director was
complete and she introduced Jovanna Neel, the new Accounting Director.

Ms. Neel thanked the Board for the opportunity to be the Accounting Director and she
looked forward to working with everyone. Ms. Neal stated she graduated from Eastern



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 3

Michigan in 2001 and she worked for Plant Moran until 2007, when she went to work for
the City of Hamtramck. She said she had lived in Ypsilanti for 20 years. Ms. Neal again
thanked the Board for the opportunity.

Supervisor Stumbo stated it was Chris Olshelfske’s last Board meeting and she told her
it had been a pleasure working with her. She said she had done a great job and hoped
she would get involved in some Township committees. Supervisor Stumbo explained
that Ms. Olshelfske would be working with Ms. Neal during the Christmas shutdown to
prepare to take over in January.

Supervisor Stumbo explained there was a fire fatality and the Chief had reminded her
that this was the third fatality on his watch. She said the victim was an eighteen year old
and there were no smoke detectors in the home. Supervisor Stumbo stated the utilities
had been shut off but the tenants had reconnected the gas and that was believed to be
what spurred the fire. She said the Chief had contacted DTE regarding notification of a
utility shut-off.

Chief Copeland stated the circumstances surrounding the fatality in January were
similar to what happen on Rambling Road. He said the utilities were off, there were no
smoke detectors and the tenants were using a propane cylinder with a heating element
on top. Chief Copeland said he was collaborating with WalMart to do community service
that would help provide additional smoke detectors. He said he wanted to make sure
this did not happen again and it was his hope that they would come up with a plan that
would reduce or eliminate fire death in the community.

Supervisor Stumbo stated that ISSYS, which was one of the companies that received a
tax abatement, had received two Federal grants. She said one to aide in the support of
the wireless, implantable pressure sensors for the chronic treatment of congestive heart
failure and the other for a drug infusion-flow sensing technology for much safer drug
administration. Supervisor Stumbo stated eventually these items would be
manufactured and it could create jobs in the future.

Supervisor Stumbo said the park signs were installed. She said it was a tough year but
a good year. Supervisor Stumbo stated the employees had done an excellent job and
the Board was thankful for everything they did She said the Board had worked well
together and had worked hard to serve the residents in these trying times. Supervisor
Stumbo stated she looked forward to 2011.

CLERK REPORT

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated there would be a millage election on May 3, 2011 for the
Washtenaw Intermediate School District.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 4

Clerk Lovejoy Roe congratulated Chris Olshelfske on her retirement and expressed her
appreciation for the great job she had done.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she knew it was early but she felt the needed to clarify her
position. She stated she had been asked about five times, one by a County
Commissioner if she was running for Supervisor. Clerk Lovejoy Roe announced that
she planned to seek the office of Clerk in 2012, that she loved her job and it had never
crossed her mind to run for Supervisor. Clerk Lovejoy Roe stressed that Supervisor
Stumbo was doing a great job. She wanted it on the public record that she planned to
put her name on the ballot for Clerk in 2012.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said it had been a great year, the Board was a great Board to work
with and the employees had done a knockout job. She also thanked the residents for
attending the Board meetings.

TREASURER REPORT
A. NOVEMBER 2010

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
receive and file the November 2010 Treasurer’s report (see attached). The motion
carried unanimously.

Treasurer Doe wished Chris Olshelfske the best of luck on her retirement and he said it
had been a pleasure working with her.

TRUSTEE REPORT

Trustee Martin said he and Mike Radzik, OCS Director had met with the Human Society
to discuss expanding the current dog nuisance ordinance that would contain language
on backyard breeding, which would require a breeding permit and would not allow
breeding in residential areas, expanding accountability for irresponsible dog owners and
possible spay/neutering for all dogs in the Township. He said they were using
ordinances from other communities as a template to build on.

Trustee Currie congratulated Chris Olshelfske on her retirement and thanked her for
being part of the Township.

Trustee Eldridge asked that the Board be provided monthly departmental reports for all
the departments. He said there were several that were missed consistently and he felt if
they were going to get them every month, then every department should be doing them.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 5

Trustee Eldridge stated the Police Services Committee had met with the consultant and
discussed the project scope, the mission of what would be accomplished, his work
plans, the liaison responsibility was setup, the schedule was put together and discussed
the similarities and differences between the two communities. He said the meetings
were getting better and more comprehensive each time they met.

Attorney Winters stated he felt they had definitely chosen the right person to do the
study. He said it was exciting to being doing something so positive for the community.

Mike Radzik, OCS Director stated that after the meeting, he and Chief Walker spent a
couple of hours with Mr. Henchel touring the City and Township police facilities. He said
they both gave Mr. Henchel binders of information, so the exchange of data had begun.

Trustee Eldridge said he had requested that Travis McDugald, IS Manger attend the
Board meeting. He said he would like, if the Board approved, to meet with Mr.
McDugald to explore his concern regarding the social networking sites and how they
might be better monitored. He said there had already been incidents in the Township
that were less than positive in light for the Township. Trustee Eldridge said his intent
was to make sure that employee’s personal networking sites were not being used
during work hours. He said he felt the Township had the responsibility to make sure
they were monitoring what went on during the workday. Trustee Eldridge asked if the
Board had any objection to him meeting with Mr. Radzik and Mr. McDugald to discuss a
better way of monitoring usage on a Township-wide basis.

Supervisor Stumbo said the only thing she would like to add was that maybe they
should see if there was a problem.

Trustee Eldridge said he was not insinuating that there was a problem but his concern
was if employees were on paid work time, they should not be on personal networking
sites. He said he was trying to be proactive and not reactive.

Supervisor Stumbo said the internet policy could be reviewed to see if there were
needed changes. She said she was not opposed to Trustee Eldridge meeting with Mr.
Radzik and Mr. McDugald.

Trustee Eldridge said that as long as no one objected, he planned to meet after the first
of the year to see if they could find something and he would bring it back to the Board to
discuss. He wished Chris Olshelfske the best in her retirement.

Ms. Olshelfske said it had been a wonderful ten years and she really appreciated
everything. She said as much as she wanted to retire, it was very difficult to leave. Ms.
Olshelfske stated the she felt the Board would be very happy with Ms. Neel and if Ms.
Neel needed anything, she would be there to help.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 6

Trustee Eldridge said he had a discussion with Human Resources, the Treasurer, the
Clerk and her deputy. He said the Board approved a position two weeks ago but he
philosophically had difficulty approving split positions between two departments. Trustee
Eldridge stated he did not think it was in the best interest of employees and as they
move forward, he would prefer to see employees 100 percent in a department.

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IF NECESSARY, IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1231 RAMBLING ROAD

B. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION IF NECESSARY, IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2147 MOELLER AVENUE

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
authorize legal action if necessary, in Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate
public nuisance for properties located at 1231 Rambling Road and 2147 Moeller
Avenue. The motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Winters provided an overview of the condition of the properties located at 1231
Rambling Road and 2147 Moeller Avenue, accompanied by a photo presentation.

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Township was now notified of fires and was being
proactive in making sure that no street had to deal with the type of situation shown in
the presentation. She said insurance companies provided dollars to make sure the
homes were demolished or they were taken to court to make it happen. Supervisor
Stumbo said with all the vacant buildings, it was important to identify them. She said she
loved the Chief’s idea of having DTE notify him of shut-off locations because the
building department could be notified and they could verify the home was not being
occupied. Supervisor Stumbo stated it may be labor intensive but it could help prevent
future fatalities and criminal activity.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she just learned on the statewide Clerk’s list serve that many
communities were unaware of the law that would require insurance companies to hold a
percentage of the insurance when a fire had occurred. She thanked Attorney Winters for
keeping on top of all the legal issues and what could benefit the residents.

C. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

Attorney Winters provided an overview and update on Ypsi Mobile Village accompanied
by a six minute video taken by Mr. Radzik and the park location. He said a ruling was



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 7

expected from the bankruptcy court on whether or not the case would be returned to
Judge Shelton. Attorney Winters stated the mobile home park was located in a busy,
commercial corridor where a significant amount of resources had been expended in the
clean-up, as well as dealing with the prostitution and drug related issues.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked if the Township was working with members of the Mobile
Home Commission or with staff.

Attorney Winters explained the Department of Energy and Labor and Economic Growth
was the department that oversaw the mobile home park licenses, have the authority to
issue sanctions and to hold revocation hearings. He said in this case, a revocation
hearing was not necessary because the owner told the State he was abandoning the
park. Attorney Winters stated that even with that admission from the owner the license
was not revoked. He said no one could understand the inaction by the State. Attorney
Winters stated he was going about it at the State level, Circuit Court level and the
Bankruptcy Court level so it will get cleaned up eventually. It was discussed with David
Rutledge, State Representative about introducing legislation that would require mobile
home operators to put up a letter of credit so if the owner decided to walk away, there
would be some dollars to access.

Attorney Winters stated on a final note with him personally, as McLain and Winters
starts their 27" year as Township Attorney, it had been and honor and privilege for his
firm to serve as the general counsel to the Township. He said he grew up in the area,
he loved the Township, he loved fighting for the Township and this Board had dealt with
things that had not been seen in previous administrations. Attorney Winters thanked the
Board for the confidence they had always shown the firm and they would continue to
fight the good fight and make Ypsilanti Township proud and make Ypsilanti Township a
good place for economic development to occur.

Supervisor Stumbo recognized Washtenaw County Road Commissioner, Fred Viegel.

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST OF THE VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA, WASHTENAW
COUNTY CHAPTER 310 TO USE THE CIVIC CENTER FOR THE LOCATION OF
THE WASHTENAW COUNTY VIETNAM VETERANS MEMORIAL WALL 20"
ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Currie to approve
the request of the Vietnam Veteran of America, Washtenaw County Chapter 310 to
utilize the Civic Center for the location of the Washtenaw County Vietham
Veterans Memorial Wall 20™ Anniversary Celebration. The motion carried
unanimously.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 8

Supervisor Stumbo said Veterans originally tried to locate the memorial wall in
Veteran’s Park in Ann Arbor but Ann Arbor did not want it there. She said there was a
lot of history on how the Township obtained the memorial and she was sure that
information would be provided at the celebration. Supervisor Stumbo said Ann Arbor’s
loss was Ypsilanti Township’s gain. She stressed the wall was a great additional and
tradition of year at the memorial site.

2. BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve Budget Amendment #14 (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read Budget Amendment #14 into the record. There was no further
discussion.

3. CLARIFICATION OF NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH COORDINATOR POSITION

Supervisor Stumbo stated the appointment was to see if the Deputy Supervisor could
do the Neighborhood Watch job in the evening and compensation was given. The
Human Resource Department said the position would be brought back to the Board in
December and the memo was to also clarify statements that were made at the last
meeting. Supervisor Stumbo stated she was startled that some questions asked at the
meeting were not asked before hand. She stressed that she did respect the Board’s
right to disagreed. Supervisor Stumbo said the three full-time officials would be meeting
every Monday to discuss agenda items and any other Township issue. She told Deputy
Keen that she was doing an excellent job as the Neighborhood Watch Coordinator and
it was greatly appreciated. Supervisor Stumbo read the detailed memo into the record.

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Martin to approve
the clarification of the Neighborhood Watch Coordinator position and the salary
(see attached).The motion carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she wanted to raise the issue she raised before and she said
she knew Ms. Keen did a tremendous job. She said she was not privy to the information
in the beginning and maybe if she had been, the numbers could have been calculated.
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she did not know the original agreement with Ms. Keen was to
give her $150 a week take home.

Supervisor Stumbo clarified that it was supposed to be $100 a week take home.
Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she thought it was $150.

Supervisor Stumbo stated it was $77 and now it was $100. She said it was $7,800 so it
was under the $8,000 originally stated by Clerk Lovejoy Roe.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 9

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said when it was approved in August, it was approximately $6,000
and she said that was the surprised because no one had said anything about the
original agreement for $100 She stated that was not the traditional way to look at raises
because people could change their take home by changing their exemptions. She said
because she was unaware of the original agreement, it looked like there was a 12%
raise in August and then three months later, an additional $2,000 without having the
understanding of the agreement. Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she did not bring it up but she
felt that went both ways because Supervisor Stumbo had not brought it up either. She
said she was excited about the three full-time officials meeting weekly because this
misunderstanding and any hurt feelings could have been alleviated. Clerk Lovejoy Roe
stressed there was never any intention to harm or say that Ms. Keen was not doing a
good job because she was doing a great job. She said she just wanted to make a
clarification.

Supervisor Stumbo said she thought it was how you look at things and she did not see it
as a huge raise for anyone. She said she saw it as someone absorbing a whole position
that was eliminated.

Treasurer Doe said you have to look at the whole picture. The job was being paid at
close to $60,000 and even if she was paid, more the Township was still saving a lot of
money. He said he felt it was a win, win and he appreciated the job Ms. Keen was
doing.

Supervisor Stumbo said there was also the issue about a lump sum and treating
everyone equal. She clarified that the lump sum had been at the request of the
employee. Supervisor Stumbo stated that she wanted that clarified because sometimes
records, like minutes had a tendency to make you look a certain way and she did not
want anyone to think that they were trying to mislead, misguide, hide or do anything
intentionally. She said she thought it was important that the record was clear on both of
the issues and asked that it be included in the minutes.

4. AUTHORIZATION TO POST AND FILL 1-2 BUILDING ATTENDANT POSITIONS
AT RECREATION

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
authorize posting and filling of 1-2 Building Attendant positions at Recreation and
to offer them to the laid-off employees. The motion carried unanimously.

There was no further discussion.

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-31, CONNECTING COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 10

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Currie to approve
Resolution No. 2010-31, Connecting Communities Initiative (see attached). The
motion carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read Resolution No. 2010-31 into the record.

Jeff Allen, RSD Director said the resolution should read the anticipated cost to the
Township would not exceed $60,000.

There was no further discussion.

6. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-32, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS
AND REAPPOINTMENTS

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to approve
Resolution No. 2010-32, Boards and Commissions Appointments and
Reappointments (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

There was no further discussion.

7. REQUEST FROM AT&T FOR A 3 YEAR EXTENSION OF THE METRO ACT
RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve the request from AT&T for a 3-year extension of the Metro Act Right-of-
Way permit and to authorize signing of the request (see attached). The motion
carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated Attorney McLain sent a letter stating the extension was in
proper form. There was no further discussion.

8. RE-IMAGING WASHTENAW (REFERRED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION
AT THE DECEMBER 7, 2010 REGULAR MEETING)

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-33, ENDORSEMENT OF CORRIDOR
REDEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to
approve Resolution No. 2010-33, Endorsement of Corridor Redevelopment
Strategy (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read Resolution No. 2010-33 into the record. There was no further
discussion by the Board.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 11

B. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-29, RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO WORK
TOGETHER

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve Resolution No. 2010-29, Resolution of Intent to Work Together (see
attached). The motion carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read Resolution No. 2010-33 into the record.

Please note that Side B of the Regular Meeting tape did not record. The follow agenda items
contain the motion and support without additional discussion.

C. RESOLUTION NO. 2010-30, CREATION OF JOINT CORRIDOR
IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve Resolution No. 2010-30, Creation of Joint Corridor Improvement
Authority (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.

9. REQUEST OF CHIEF COPELAND TO INCLUDE A LETTER OF AGREEMENT
IN THE DISPATCH SERVICE MASTER AGREEMENT WITH HURON VALLEY
AMBULANCE

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve the request of Chief Copeland to include a Letter of Agreement in the
Dispatch Service Master Agreement with Huron Valley Ambulance. The motion
carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS
1. SOLID WASTE INFORMATIONAL PACKET

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
authorize the design of bid specifications for the Solid Waste informational
packet, approve seeking three quotes, authorize acceptance of lowest quote and
to approve mailing costs, with a budget amendment brought back to the Board at
the next meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

2. REQUEST TO HAVE 63 PARCELS AT LIBERTY SQUARE DEEDED TO
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 21, 2010 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 12

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
accept the transfer of 63 parcels at Liberty Square from the Washtenaw County
Treasurer to Ypsilanti Township, subject to Attorney review of all paperwork and
at no cost to the Township. The motion carried unanimously.

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS

1. REQUEST OF ART SERAFINSKI, RECREATION DIRECTOR TO PURCHASE A
NEW COPIER FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,491.00,
WITH FUNDING AVAILABLE LINE ITEM #101-266-000-977-000.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to

approve the request of Art Serafinski, Recreation Director to purchase a new

copier for the Community Center, in amount of $13,491.00, with funding available
in line item #101-266-000-977-000. The motion carried unanimously.

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

A. December 21, 2010
B. January 4, 2011

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to approve
Statements and Checks for December 21, 2010, in the amount of $933,230.59 and
January 4, 2011, in the amount of $563,857.33. The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to adjourn
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:38 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



SUPERVISOR REPORT

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON
MEETINGS ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF



CLERK REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN CLERK REPORT



OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
LARRY J. DOE

Charter Township of
Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT
DECEMBER 1, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

ABN AMRO Series "B'" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 94,918.34 1.74 9,619.74 85,300.34
Bicycle Path/211 & 212 770,763.19 412.21 114,554.93 656,620.47
Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 690,397.44 7,538.71 32,500.03 665,436.12
Building Department Fund 261,664.20 17,511.23 22,612.22 256,563.21
Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 347,904.77 73.81 845.00 347,133.58
Comerica Series B Bond 2,141.83 0.27 25.00 2,117.10
Compost Site 1,107,526.20 43,238.10 18,664.15 1,132,100.15
Current Tax Collections 656,664.07 10,450,175.52 674,004.22 10,432,835.37
Economic Development 66,978.01 14.22 0.00 66,992.23
Environmental Clean-up 442,997.11 94.06 0.00 443,091.17
Environmental Services 4,129,054.66 555.79 412,201.27 3,717,409.18
Fire Department 3,488,224.14 1,073.58 496,191.30 2,993,106.42
Fire Withholding Bonds 135,942.80 9,129.29 15,672.00 129,400.09
General Fund 5,627,842.97 505,190.87 1240951.33 4,892,082.51
General Obligation 472,140.80 75.63 0.00 472,216.43
General Tax Collection 9,394.88 13,432.01 9,975.76 12,851.13
Green Oaks Golf Course 168,188.57 3,093.14 28,257.07 143,024.64
Hydro Station Fund 530,804.22 5,366.30 64,283.12 471,887.40
Law Enforcement Fund 3,154,279.82 942 .55 929,202.48 2,226,019.89
LDFA 2006 Bonds 76,296.17 16.19 112.50 76,199.86
LDFA Tax 304.29 0.06 0.00 304.35
Motor Pool 428,120.37 8,113.81 6,012.39 430,221.79
Neighborhood Stabilization 25,339.40 3.60 10,418.00 14,925.00
Nuisance Abatement Fund 96,989.66 163.41 6,848.97 90,304.10
Parks Fund 24,604.71 5.18 310.73 24,299.16
Payroll 80,641.07 750,121.94 747,172.72 83,590.29
Public Improvement 421,175.47 89.43 0.00 421,264.90
Recreation 158,018.27 119,293.16 159,455.69 117,855.74
Rental Inspections 6,454.97 6,510.95 8,279.22 4,686.70
Series ""A" Bond Payments 1,608.34 0.34 0.00 1,608.68
Series "'B" Cap. Cost of Funds 6,667.11 1.42 0.00 6,668.53
State Grants 18,328.63 3.89 0.00 18,332.52
Willow Run Escrow 141,143.23 29.97 0.00 141,173.20

GRAND TOTAL

23,643,519.71

11,942,272.38

5,008,169.84 #

$ 30,577,622.25




TRUSTEE REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT



ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Community

S ﬁ ﬁ ' Development
KAREN LOVESOY RO Charter Township of
reasurer
LARRY J. DOE 7200 S. Huron River Drive
' ; ’ Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
T .
JEAN H,:ficgURmE Q@?Sl&lﬂtl Phone: (734) 485-3943
STAN ELDRIDGE “Placing Residents First” Fax: (734) 484-5151
MIKE MARTIN : ) WWW.ytown.org

DEE SIZEMORE

January 7, 2011

To:  Honorable Township Board Members

From: Joe Lawson
Planning and Development Coordinator

Re:  Site plan extension for West Grove Site Condominium

We have received a request from Stuart Farber representing the development company,
Grove Road, LLC, wherein Mr. Farber requests an extension of one year for the
previously approved preliminary site plan known as the West Grove Site Condominium.
As you may recall, the Board previously granted an extension of this plan at the meeting
of February 2, 2010.

Staff has no objection to the requested extension. | offer the following suggested motion
for the Board’s consideration:

Suggested Motion:

“I move to approve a 12-month extension for the previously approved preliminary site
plan known as the West Grove Site Condominium. Said extension is granted subject to
the original conditions of approval attached to the preliminary plan as shown on the site
plan drawings prepared by Atwell-Hicks, Inc. with a revision date of 4-12-05, and as
recorded in the minutes of the Board meeting of May 17, 2005.”



GROVE ROAD, L.L.C.

A SHERMAN FARBER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
1309 Indian Mound East
SUITE 100

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICHIGAN 48301

PHONE 248.444-4204 FACSIMILE 248.757-2928

Date: 28 December 2010

Mr. Joeseph Lawson, Planner

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 South Huron River Drive

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197

Re: West Grove Site Condominiums

Dear Mr. Lawson:

Please accept this letter as our request for a one year extension of the Preliminary Site Plan Approval for
the West Grove Site Condominium development. Please inform us if any additional information is
required by your office in order to initiate this request.

Please confirm your receipt and the sufficiency of this request, via return email.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Grove Road, L.L.C.

Stuart Farber, member
David F. Sherman, member

Stuart Farber

5994 Red Coat Lane

Suite 101

West Bloomfield, MI 48322

248.444-4204
stufarb@aol.com




Supervisor

BRENDA % STUMBO Human Resources
Clerk * Department
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE Charter Towns ﬁlp Qf P

Treasurer i i
7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Trustees psz ﬂtl Phone: (734) 484-0065
JEAN HALL CURRIE . _ o, Fax: (734) 484-5160
STAN ELDRIDGE “Placing Residents First WWW.ytown.org

MIKE MARTIN

DEE SIZEMORE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin
Human Resource Department

DATE: January 10, 2011

RE: Purchase of Retirement Service Credit — Daniel Dzierbicki

All regular Township employees, with the exception of the firefighters, participate in the
Michigan Municipal Employees Retirement System (MERS). Our MERS program is a
defined benefit retirement program that pays a retirement allowance based on the
following formula: (Credited Service Years) x (2.25% multiplier) x (final average
compensation).

MERS offers employee members three options for purchasing additional service credit.
Employees, with the approval of their governing board can purchase up to five years of
military service credit, five years other governmental service credit, and five years of
generic service credit.

Daniel Dzierbicki has requested to purchase 1 year, 5 months of Generic service credit.
Based on current benefit levels MERS calculated the actuarial cost of purchasing the
generic service credit would be $16,913.00. The actuary from MERS takes into
consideration current benefit levels, increased future benefit costs for adding service
time, life expectancy, and a conservative rate of return on investment when calculating
the cost. The goal of this process is to transfer the projected financial burden for the
added service time from the retirement fund to the employee making the purchase.

Understanding that Daniel Dzierbicki would be responsible for the full $16,913.00 to
cover the expected impact on the fund, recommendation is being sought for approval by
the Township Board to adopt the attached resolution approving Daniel Dzierbicki the
ability to purchase one year, five months of generic service.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.



Municipal Employees' Retirement System

APPLICATION FOR ADDITIONAL CREDITED SERVICE
Member Certification and Governing Body Resolution

MEMBER CALCULATION DATE - 2/1/2011
Name: Daniel J Dzierbicki {Estimate Not Valid After 2 Months)
SSN: XXX-XX-9868
DOB: 5122/1954 BENEFIT PROGRAMS
Age: 56 years, 8 months Benefit B-3 (80% max)
Spouse’s DOB: 3/10/1953 Benefit F55 (With [5 Years of Service)
Benefit FAC-3 (3 Year Final Average Compensation}
EMPLOYER 19 Year Vesting
Name: Ypsilanti, Twp of
Number/Div: 8104/10

ESTIMATED FAC ON CALCULATION DATE: $68,322.07

CREDITED SERVICE

Member's Service Credit as of Calculation Date:

Type of Credited Service to be Granted:

Amount of Credited Service to be Granted:

Total Estimated Actuarial Cost of Additional Credited Service:

13 years, 4 months
Generic
1 year, 5 months

$16,913.00 [Payment Options on Reverse]

BENEFIT CALCULATION ASSUMPTIONS
1. TItis d that the M will inue working until the earliest date for unreduced retirement benefits. If the Member terminates prior to becoming
eligible for unreduced benefits, the Employer understands and accepts that the actuarial cost will be different from the actuarial cost shown above.

2. The Member’s Final Average Comp (FAC) is projected to & 4.5% Hy from the date of purchase to the date of retirement.
3. The Plan’s Investment Retumn is projected to be 8% annually.

THE ADDITIONAL CREDITED SERVICE IS PROJECTED TO RESULT IN THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

Retirement Date Age Service Through Total Service FAC Annual Benefit
Before Purchase 10/1/2012 58 yrs., 4 mths. 9/30/2012 15 yrs., G mths. $73,522.71 $24,813.96
After Purchase 5/12011 56 yrs., 11 mihs, 4/30/2011 15 yrs., 0 mths. $69,078.05 $23,313.84
Note: MERS is not responsible for any Member or Employer supplied information, or any losses which may result if actual experience differs from actuarial

assumptions. The Member and Employer are responsible for reviewing the information
experience results in liability different than that estimated.

d herein for

y, and the risk that actual
MEMBER CERTIFICATION

1 certify that the above information is correct and accurate. If this is a purchase of qualifying “other govemmental” service, I certify that the service has not and
will not be recognized for the purpose of obtaining or increasing a pension under another defined benefit retirement plan.

Signature of Member Date

GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION

As provided by the MERS Plan Document, and in accordance with the Employer’s policy there under, the additional credited service deseribed above is hereby
granted this Member by Resolution of the Governing Body of Ypsilanti, Twp of; at its meeting on . The Employer understands this is an
estimated cost, calculated using actuarial assumptions approved by the Retirement Board. Any difference between the assumptions and acinal experience will
affect the true cost of the additional service. For example, changes in benefit programs through adoption or transfer of the affected employee to a division with
‘better’ benefits; increases in wages other than 4.5% per year; and ch to the anticipated date of ter will affect the actual cost of the additional
service (increase or decrease). Thus, actual future events and experience may result in changes different than those assumed, and Hability different than that
estimated. The Employer understands and agrees that it is accountable for any difference between estimated and actual costs,

Signature of Authorized Official from Ypsilanti, Twp of Date

17472011 - 15:34:05 - scp_additional_credited_service.xsl - id: 17363 Tof3



RESOLUTION 2011-1
Whereas, in 2007 the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board approved Resolution
2007-18 adopting a residential rental inspection Ordinance 2007-373, as amended,
requiring periodic inspections of all single and duplex rental dwelling units within the
Township; and

Whereas, resolution 2007-18 provided that Ordinance 2007-373, as amended,
“will, at this time, only be used as a basis to implement a pilot rental code inspection
program in the West Willow and Sugarbrook neighborhoods using CDBG funds;” and

Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the rental code inspection
program should be expanded Township wide to include all single and duplex rental
residential units in Ypsilanti Township, and

Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the period between the
issuance of certificates of compliance and renewal certificates should be changed
from 30 months to 24 months.

Now therefore, be it resolved, that Ypsilanti township Residential Rental
Inspection Ordinance, sections 48-42 and 48-45 shall be amended to require renewal
of inspection certificates every 24 months;

Be it further resolved that Ordinance 2011-411 attached hereto which requires
renewal of inspection certificates every 24 months is adopted by reference;

Be it further resolved that the Township Office of Community Standards is
directed to implement and commence inspections of residential rental units in

accordance with Section 48-42 as amended throughout the Township.



PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-411

An ordinance amending the One and Two Unit Rental Inspection Ordinance in
the Code of Ordinances for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw
County, Michigan

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that Charter Township Code of
Ordinances be amended as follows:

1. Delete section 48-42 entitled Certificate of Compliance required in its
entirety and add the following new language in section 48-42:

(@) The Department shall provide for the systematic inspection of all
single and duplex dwelling units which are subject to rental agreements in the
Township for the purposes of determining whether such units are in compliance
with the code and this chapter. Those units that are in compliance shall be
issued a Certificate of Compliance.

(b) The Department shall schedule initial inspections, at its discretion, of
single and duplex dwelling units which are subject to rental agreements to
determine if the units qualify for a Certificate of Compliance. The owner of the
property shall receive not less than 30 days’ prior notice of the Departments’
intent to inspect the property. The owner shall provide to the tenant a minimum
of 72 hours written notice of the Township’s intent to inspect the property. After
the initial phase-in period, all single and duplex rental dwelling units which are
subject to rental agreements shall be required to be inspected at not less than 24
month intervals, or at the reasonable discretion of the building official.

(c) No person, either the owner or the owner’s agent, shall rent or lease
single or duplex dwelling units after the initial inspection, to any tenant, unless
that owner or agent has first obtained a valid Certificate of Compliance from the
Department covering the unit. For new construction the original Certificate of
Occupancy shall serve as the Certificate of Compliance for a period of 24
months.

(d) The Department shall advise the landlord and tenant that either has
the right to refuse entry for purposes of inspection unless a search warrant is first
obtained. If entry is refused, the Department shall apply to the appropriate
judicial officer for a search warrant and shall not inspect until a valid search
warrant is obtained. Inspections shall be limited to only the areas necessary to
ascertain compliance with the Code.



(e) Anowner or owner’s agent who is provided, during an inspection of
a single or duplex dwelling unit, with written notice of a Code violation or
violations, shall correct the code violations within the period specified in the
notice of violations.

2. Delete in its entirety section 48-45 entitled Expiration of Certificate of
Compliance and add the following new language in section 48-45.

Certificates of compliance shall be valid for 24 months after the date of issuance
unless suspended by the Department. The date of issuance and expiration shall
be recorded on the Certificate. It is the duty of the owner of the property to
arrange for the inspection necessary for the renewal of the Certificate at least 30
days prior to its expiration.

Severability

Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be
declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the
Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part as invalidate.
Publication

This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as
required by law.

Effective date

This Ordinance shall become effective six months after publication in a
newspaper of general circulation as required by law.



RESOLUTION 2011-2
Amending the fee schedule for Residential Rental Inspections
Whereas, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in 2007 adopted Residential Rental
Unit Inspection Ordinance (2007-373), as amended; and

Whereas, the Residential Rental Inspection Ordinance was implemented in 2007
as a pilot program in the West Willow and Sugarbrook neighborhoods; and

Whereas, the Township Board has adopted Resolution 2011-1 directing the Office
of Community Standards to implement Township wide the Residential Rental
Inspection Ordinance; and

Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the residential Rental
Inspection Fee Schedule adopted by resolution 2007-19 should be revised.

Now therefore, be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby
adopts the following revised residential rental inspection fee schedule which replaces
the 2007 schedule and is effective immediately:

Residential Rental Inspection Fee Schedule

Registration

Registration 1% Property| $10.00 Property Owner
Registration Additional | $5.00 Same Owner
Properties
Failure to Register $100.00 Property Owner
Inspections
Initial/Renewal $75.00 Property Owner
Inspection
Re-inspections $25.00 Including No Show/No-Access/No Proper
Notice
Broken Appointment $50.00 Property Owner




Certificate of Compliance

Certificate of No Charge | Included in Fees
Compliance
Expired Certificate of $50.00 Property Owner
Compliance
Complaints
| Tenant | No Charge | Written request authorization lessee

Miscellaneous

Search Warrant $50.00 Fee in addition to appropriate inspection fees

Appeals $100.00 Construction Board of Appeals




dawn farm

COMMUNITY OF PROGRAMS

December 21, 2010 : ;

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 48197

~Dawn Farm is hosting a fund raising event, “Ride for Recovery” on Sunday, May 1,2011. We are asking '
the Township for permission to close the following roads on that day, from 10:00 any until 12:00 noon:

‘Stoney Creek Rd., to Textile,lto Hitchingham Rd., to Merritt Rd., back to Stoney Creek Rd. *(see
- attached). ' :

We have also submitted the application, insurance forms, and fees to the Wash_tenaw? County Road

Commission.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

; _ e . JAN 1 '
Nancy C. Thom, Special Events Coordinator *
Dawn Farm -
6633 Stoney Creek Rd., Ypsilanti, M| 48197
734-485-8725 S ; ! § ;
nthom@dawnfarm:org:
Sbera Recovery anier * Farm Facllity ' _ Dawn Farm Downtown Dawn Farm Outpatient Chapin Street Project
Aplace to begin regovery with safe * Long-term residential addiction = Short-term residential addiction Individual and group therapy " Transitional housing in a safe,
withdrawal and support services trealment on a working 74 acre farm treatment in downtown Ann Arbor with a strong focus on recavery supportive recavering community
502 West Huron : 6633 Stoney Creek Road ¥ 544 North Division 320 Miller, Suite 100 . 502 West Huron
Ann Arbor, Ml 48103 Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 Ann Arbor, M1 48103 Ann Arbor, Ml 48103
734.669.8265 734.485.8725 734.769.7366 734.821.0216. 734.485.8725

734.669.0728 facsimile 734.485.6103 facsimile’ 734.769.7393 facsimile 734.821.0218 facsimile 734.485.6103 facsimile

www.dawnfarm.org * Accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities

1

The goal of Dawn Farm is to assist addicts and alcoholics in achieving long term recovery. Dawn Farm will identify and remove barriers that prevent addicts and alcoholics from joining the recovering community.



Washtenaw County Road Commission
Permit Engineering Section
555 N. Zeeb Road
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
(734) 761-1500 Phone
(734) 761-3737 Fax

APPLICATION FOR MISCELLANEQUS USE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT

Date of Application | 9~ 2L 10 Application #
APPLICANT/ PROPERTY OWNER CONTRACTOR

L) coony Ear i

Address (33 54ﬁh€b; Cvr C&d{ IQCQ + Address
City U P leaty state VN L zip AD(A7 city State Zip
Contact Person ‘\) Gn LJV( ﬂ} O A Contact Person

A 4 ™
Telephone 85 % /-;L)Fax c[z'?;E) ~(1 &5 Telephone Fax

Email: V\'Hﬂ Sy @ CQCLL«AV\“Q:\V' m O "j Email:

Site Location Betwcen And
Township [/[\ 1'96 1 (,ﬁbn‘{'/i, SideofRoad N S W E  Tax ID Number - - -
Type of Work:  Grading/Drainage [_] Soil Borings [] Surveying [ ] Monitoring Well []

Road Closure/Parade E Banner/Decorations [_]  Tree within r-o-w INSTALLATION |l
Tree within r-o-w REMOVAL/REPLACEMENT []

Provide a description of the type of proposed work, supplemental to detailed sketching.

road closuvre /5(’,L @HQCLQCQ \ {or #me L‘fi bike W\C‘D 2. Q)mc(

PSS,
\Q\‘ch_ Cov Kecpuvevy® \’\/laq L, 20U 1o OO By ~LA00 Noor)
ROAD COMMISSION USE
. Receipt # Cash Deposit Receipt #
Permit
$ OR $
. " LOC LOC#
nspection g OR S
Surety #
Advanced Surety Bond
Account # $
Receipt # Receipt #
Other sevl Other eeeip
$ $
Comments:
Inspector Signature Date

01/03/2008 www.weroads.org




11/17/2010

MAPQUES T

Map of 6633 Stony Creek Rd

Wwww.mapquest.com/print

Do you know your Credit Score?

Ypsilanti, M| 48197-6609

Notes

Excellent 750 - 840
(i
Good 660 - 749
Fair 620 - 659
Poor ‘\i 340 - 619
I Don't Know ﬁ 2777
FreeScore.com

e—— i
= <200 ¥t

£ MerrittRd

e ==

-mapavest ¢/

All dghts reserved. Use subject Lo License/Copyright | Map Legend

Direclionsand maps are infonmational oni
orexpeditiousness You assume all risk of

y. We make no wamanties on lhe accuracy of their

use. MapQuest and its suppliers shall not be |iabl
your use of MapQuest. Your use of MapQued meansyou agree lo our Tenns of Use

i !
§2010 Mapticet

content, road conditions or route usability
e 1o you for any loss ar delay reqilting from

Pojtiine &3040 NAVTEQ , Intermip :




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2011 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
January 21, 2011

101 - GENERAL FUND $665,062.00

Re-budget the Federal Dept of Energy Grant budget from 2010 for $665,062.00 for the
14B Court and Community Center Energy Improvements. These projects were originally
budgeted in 2010 and will be funded by appropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101.000.000.699.000 $665,062.00
Net Revenues  $665,062.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay/Energy Improv.- Court 101.975.000.975.190 $77,277.00
Capital Outlay/Energy Community Center 101.975.000.975.555 $587,785.00
Net Expenditures  $665,062.00

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, RECREATION, ROAD AND Total Increase $8,981.50

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND

Increase the publishing and postage expenditure budget (by 50% of the total cost) to mail
Township communication to the community by $8,981.50. This will be funded by an
appropropriation of prior year fund balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 212.000.000.699.000 $8,981.50
Net Revenues $8,981.50

Expenditures: Postage Expenditure 212.212.000.730.000 $3,650.00

Publishing Expenditure 212.212.000.900.000 $5,331.50
Net Expenditures $8,981.50




Motion to Amend the 2011 Budget (#1):

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $665,062.00 to $7,401,589.00 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Roads and Recreation Fund (BRSII) by
$8,981.50 to $1,371,659.50 and approve the department line item changes as outlined.

1/10/2011 3:48:53 PM



Western Wayne Center
8001 Haggerty Road, Belleville, MI 48111

DTE Energy:

Ms. Karen Lovejoy-Roe %
Ypsilanti Township Clerk
7200 8. Huron River Drive :
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

December 28, 2010

. Subject: Streetlight installation Cost and Contribution Estimate Rate Option - 1
{Edison Owned & Maintained)

Dear Ms. Lovejoy Roe

- The following information is being furnished as you requested:

~LOCATION - Ypsilanti Twp - Sweet Road & Holmes Road
CONFIGURATION - 1 Wood Pole
SPACING -

SIZE & TYPE LUMINAIRES - 250 Watt H.P.S. Cobra Head
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION  Overhead
NUMBER OF LIGHTS 1

Computation of Street lighting Contribution:
TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST,

LABOR & MATERIALS $1,525.00
TOTAL ANNUAL LAMP CHARGE $ 237.35
TIMES (3) YEARS X 3 = $ 712,06

CONTRIBUTION (COST MINUS REVENUE)  § 812.94

If you wish to have this system installed, please contact me and | will furnish you with an agreement for
municipal street lighting. An authorized signature on the agreement and payment of contribution will be
our notification to begin final design and construction scheduling. This estimate is good for 12 months from
issue date.

C feren 77 2 nmy -

Chimere Lowery

DETROIT EDISON
LIGHTING ACCOUNT REP,
313-235-1817

DE 963-2888 1-05



Western Wayne Center
8001 Haggerty Road, Belleville, MI 48111

DTE Energy’

Ms. Karen Lovejoy-Roe
Ypsilanti Township Clerk
7200 8. Huron River Dr.
Ypsilanti, MI 48197
December 28, 2010

Subject: Streetlight installation Cost and Contribution Estimate Rate Option - 1
(Edison Owned & Maintained)

Dear Ms. Lovejoy Roe:

The following information is being furmnished as you requested:

LOCATION - Ypsilanti Twp — Sweet Road & Holmes Road
CONFIGURATION - Acorn
SPACING -

SIZE & TYPE LUMINAIRES - 100W H.P.S. Acom Style
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION  Ornamental Underground
NUMBER OF LIGHTS 1

Computation of Street lighting Contribution:
TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST,

LABOR & MATERIALS : $2,768.05
TOTAL ANNUAL LAMP CHARGE $ 36843
TIMES (3) YEARS X3 = $1,105.28

~ CONTRIBUTION( COST MINUS REVENUE) ~ $1,662.77

If you wish to have this system installed, please contact me and | will furnish you with an agreement for
municipal street lighting. An authorized signature on the agreement and payment of contribution will be our
notification to begin final design and construction scheduling. This estimate is good for 12 months from
issue date.

7/ ,

Chimere Lowery
DETROIT EDISON
COMMUNITY LIGHTING
ACCOUNT REP.
313-235-1817

DY 963-2888 1-05



Page 1 of 1

Nancy Wyrybkowski - Parcel K-11-14-484-014

From: "Azar, Joe G." <JAzar@arizbank.com>

To: "klovejoyroe@ytown.org" <klovejoyroe(@ytown.org>
Date: 1/7/2011 11:04 AM

Subject: Parcel K-11-14-484-014

Attachments: Joseph G Azar CTFA.vel

Ms. Lovejoy,

Arizona Bank & Trust administers The Marion Hart Trust which owns the above parcel in
Ypsilanti Township. It is our desire to donate this parcel to Ypsilanti. Please advise what we
need to do to accomplish this.

Thank you for your assistance.

Joe Azar

Joseph G. Azar, CTFA
Vice President

(602) 381-2071 {Direct)

(8000 613-2060 (Toll Free)
(602) 381-2076 (Fax)

Jhzar@arizbank. com =

! Arizona
2036 East Camelback Road ™ ank & Trust
Phosnix, AZ 85016 Great Things Happon™

A Heanlpnil Finaneial USA Conpany

i3 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.S.C. " 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This
information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this
e-mail immediately, and delete the original message.

file://C:\Users\nwyrybk\AppData\L.ocal\Temp\XPgrpwise\dD2717CBCTY-GDOMCIVICP... 1/7/2011



- =ULO 4u]
s | 50; 1080 -001 1167 -
-007 55| -013 & 14825 1158 .
- K-11-14-457-013 . 1 079 -001 ; 11—95242& -
2 K-11-14-484-001 A
148.85 K-11-14-484-028
Ll R 1078 1159 -028
134 K-1l.|-;;-457-0|2 g 5 14945 1 1 60 K-11-14-484-027
135 g 7 - 1077 -027
29 2030 40 K-11-114E;045(-)45-030 :
.1076 ' 1161 o6 w©
28 2031 e K-11-14-454-026 %
: 115 8 21075 62— |
L19027 03 K-{Pﬁ—d&mm 151.25 1(-1;242-4534-025
135 1 10_1_0771_’,_-1 163 40
20
2026 K -11-1 —9 -011 151.85 024 5
135.62 40 1 073 0 0 1 164 K-11-14-484-024
034 =
OT"A" K-11-14-484-005 19249 : 20
11662
2035 ) 1472 i
ouTLoT 1071 153.05 1166 K -11-14-484-023 o

- 2036 K-11-14-484.007
153.65

SMITH AVE

K-11-14.484-010 156.05

1066

156.65

;_1 065 o1

S

[ ——

41070 1167 - a0
_,__..—————'——'_154 T K -?1-14-1484-022 0
-1069 -008 68— .
40 K -11-14-484-008
s 1068 009 caivaen o
= 8 008 |1169
" elE. | :
1067 010 1170 . 20

K-11-14-484-020

1172 -019 o

K-11-14-484-019 0
135

10

K-11-14-484-011

i 1@581%84-016
L 1057

- 1059

—

-002
A187

e IS EE

20

P P

07 1 052K =11-14-484-018

20 K-11-14-485-005

Jngg -0e
e

4l 18X -11-14-485-005
-006

21181

[T e ]

20

= -028 °

| S S

e 85""'_‘3'5":'““ 1268 K-11-_3-£3654)23 40
2011 84 = 1u
L e

1266

K-11-14-485-028

027

K-11-14-485-027

267

204

-025
1270 k-11-14-285-025 10

|

1271 ;
-024
K -1144—:485—024

1272

L

a1 8044-11?39‘?5007 1273 023
K 1114485008 -]274 K-11-14-4‘85-023
1179 -008 [
K-11-14-485-022
s 022
. -008 1275 :
11 72?—11-12435.003 I
1177 1276 -020

-032

K-11-14-465-032

K-11-14-485-020

(1277 « -11-14-485-020

145

1176 -020
K -11-14-485-009 1278
1175 -009 L
K-11-14-485-019
) ) 0149
4174 009 279
K-11-14-485-009
K~11‘l§~435-010 K -11-14-485-018
1173 -010 280 018

K-11

FeES
gooo
— ¥ I

-030

-031

e K -11-14-485.0:

= [@2]
29 @
oo o

3

130

-003

K -11-23-105-003

3.51 Ac.

205,13

14.25



 Map crostod by Washtensw'
" Highlighted Parcel Lot Text

Place Holder

| Seoction Lines Plat Name
/\/. Right of Way l‘:] Plat Boundary
57 Lot Line History Parcels
/\/ Lot Hooks E:'I‘:gg Recreation and Conservation
v/ 8ection Hooks ;
/\/ Quarter Sections 2008 phatos
Acreage Text 2002 photos
Lot Number
Block Number

Page 1 of 1

]
- ﬁ?’m@a Q16

|#

K £11:234405-001

site-specific dacisionmaking Avy assumptions ofthe lagal status ofthis data i hereby disclaimed.

Washtenawe Courty hetby disclaims respons bility for the acourcy or clarity ofthe imagery The map shown here s for illustrative purposes only, and ds not suitable for

http://gisweb.ewashtenaw.org/servlet/printserver.LayoutMaker

1/7/2011










1070

T T,

1069

1068

1066

s

153.65

154.25

-008

K -11-14-484-008

154.85

-009

K -11-14-484-009

155.45

1067 -010

K -11-14-484-010

156.05

1167

K -11-14-484-022

-022

-020

432.94

-021
K -11-14-484-021
1170 -

K -11-14-484-020 :
- 250 0 [

40

156.65 1172 -019 10

,;1 065 K -11-14-484-019 3
+ -011 135

o | @ K -11-14-484-011 LT_______T___E_______—
=T £ | 3 &

5| 2 3 3 B 22 §

o N% ‘2 ? :r- 2?' < S i c? s o
<o jl S F 3 o - o e
l“T_ y x N g5 ﬁe = .
o v e gt - ; =
9 ; < h'd = N [Q\| X
ToNE2Rek|8BEI8S 8
Sl Vi A AN . N

100

80

I.lr\.—r\

K -11-2



Parcel Number: K -11-14-484-014

Jurisdiction:

YPSILANT

I TCOWNSHIP

County:

WASHTENAW

Printed on 01/07/2011

Grantor

Grantee

Sale
Date

Sale
Price

Inst
Type

Terms of Sale

Liber
&Page

by

Verified

Prent
Trans

s Property Address
LAKEVIEW AVE

Owner's Name/Address

Class: RESIDENTIAL

VACAN

Zoening: RS SIN

L Building Permit{s)

Date

Number

Status

School:

VAN BUREN SCHOCL DISTRICT

HART, MARION

2036 E. CAMELBACK RD
PHOENIX AZ B5016

BRE. 0%

MAP #:

R 585 315 00

2011 Est TCV 8,600

Description
YP#104-740 LOTS 1060-1061 INCL. WATSCONIA
PARK SUBDIVISION. ALSO S 10' COF VAC ALLEY

Comments/Influences

Improved X

Vacant

Public

Improvements

Description
FRONT FOOT

Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
sidewalk
Water

Sewer
Electric
Gas

Curb

Street Lights

R

Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

40 Actual

Front Feet,

* Fagkers *
Frontage Depth Front Depth
40.00 110.00 1.0000 1.00C0
0.10 Total Acres

- Land Value Estimates for Land Table 00360.WATSCONIA PARK

Rate %Ad].

215 100

Total Est.

SUB

Reason

Land Value =

Value
g,600
8,600

Topography
of 8ite

X | Level
Rolling
Low

High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Floed Plain

Year Land

Value

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Board of
Review

Tribunal/
Other

Taxable
Value

2011

4,300

4,300

1,596C

The Equalizer. Copyright (c¢) 1999 - 2000.
Licensed to: Ypsilanti Charter Township,
Washtenaw County

Who When

2010
What

6,500

6,500

1,570C

2009

7,000

7,000

1,575¢

2008

3,600

3,600

1,509C

**+*Tnformation herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***




Parcel Number: K -11-14-484-013 Jurisdiction: YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP County: WASHTENAW Printed on 01/07/2011
Grantoer Grantee Sale Sale Inst Terms of Sale Liber Verified Prent
Price Date Type &Page by Trans
PCRTER, JAMES D. KELINGOS, MICHAEL & CAROL 3,000 | 10/10/1995 WD WARRANTY DEED XXX 3296/0832 100.0
s Property Address Class: RESIDENTIAL VACAN|Zoning: R5 SIN|L Building Permit(s) Date Number Status
LAKEVIEW AVE
Schocl: VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT
f———— Cwner's Name/Address
KELINGOS, MICHAEL & CAROL B RuBa 0%
12005 LEIGHWOCD DR. MAP #: R 585 317 00
PLYMOUTH MI 48170
2011 Est TCV 8,600
Description Improved ¥ | Vacantp Land Value Estimates for Land Table 00360.WATSONIA PARK SUB
YP#104-742 LOTS 1062-1063 INCL. WATSONIA * Pactars *
PARK SUBDIVISION. ALSO S 10' OF VAC ALLEY Public Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value
Improvements FRONT FOOT 40.00 110.00 1.0000 1.0000 215 180 §,600
Comments/Influences 40 Actual Front Feet, 0.10 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 8,600
Dirt Road
Gravel Road
¥ | Paved Road
X | Storm Sewer
¥ | 8idewalk
X | Watex
¥ | Sewer
¥ | Electric
X | Gas
X | Garb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.
Topography
of Site
X | Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront Year| Land Building Assessed Board of Tribunal/ Taxable
Ravine Value Value Value Review Other Value
Wetland
Flood Plain 2011 4,300 4,300 2,461C
2010 6,500 6,500 2,420C
Who When What
The Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1899 - 2000. 2009 7,000 7,000 2,428C
Licensed to: ¥Ypsilanti Charter Township,
Washtenaw County 2008 3,600 3,600 2,3286C

***Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***




Parcel Number: K -11-14-484-012

Jurisdiction:

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

County:

WASHTENAW

Printed on 01/07/2011

Grantor

Grantee

Sale
Price

Sale
Date

Inst
Type

Terms of Sale

Liber
sPage

by

Verified

ecnt

rans

P

WALKER, SHIRLEY

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILAN

300 | 08/30/2000 Qc

CNR PUBLIC USE DEED

3968/515

0.0

WALKER D.0O., JERRY A WALKER,

SHIRLEY

04/01/1997 Qc

QUIT CLAIM XXX

3580/0631

0.0

T ——— Property Address
LAKEVIEW AVE

Cwner's Name/ARddress

Class: EXEMPT VACANT

Zoning: RE SIN|L

Building Permit(s)

Date

Number

Status

School: VAN BUREN SCHCOL DISTRICT

CHARTER TWP OF YPSILANTI

7200 S. HURON RIVER DR.
YPSILANTI MI 48197

P.B.E. 0

ol

MAP #: R 585 312 00

2011 Est TCV

Description
YP#104-744 LOT 1064 WATSONIA PARK
SUBDIVISICON. ALSC 5 10' OF VAC ALLEY

Improved X

Vacant

Public
Improvements

Description
FRONT FOOT

Comments/Influences

Dirt Road

Gravel Road

Paved Road

Storm Sewer
Sidewalk

Water

Sewer

Electric

Gas

Curb

Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

B e -

Frontage
29,76 110.00 1.1025 1.0000

30 Actual Front Feet, 0.0 Total Acres

Depth Front

- Land Value Estimates for Land Table 00360.WATSONIA PARK
* Fagctors ¥
Depth Rate %AdJ.

215 20

THtal Est.

SUB

Reason

Land Value =

value
1,411
1,411

Topography
¢cf Site

® | Level
Rolling
Low

High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Ponc
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

Land
value

Year

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Beard of
Review

Tribunal/
OCther

Taxable
Value

EEORI 5 EXEMPT

EXEMPT

EXEMPT

EXEMPT

The Equalizer. Copyright (c) 1989 - 2000.
Licensed to: Ypsilanti Charter Township,
Washtenaw County

Who When

What

2010 EXEMPT

EXEMPT

EXEMPT

EXEMPT

2009

2008

***Tnformation herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed»**




Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees

JEAN HALL CURRIE

Clerk’s Office

Charter Township of

‘/,_J 7200 S. Huron River Drive

f / y ; Ypsilanti, MI 48197
g // (YZ75 l[antl Phone: (734) 484-4700

Fax: (734) 484-5156

SL’TEEE;T;?SE i3 “Placing Residents First” WWW.ytown.org
DEE SIZEMORE
MEMORANDUM
To: Township Board Members
From: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Date: January 10, 2011
Subject: Cancellation of May 3, 2011 Regular Board Meeting

The Washtenaw County Clerk’s office recently notified the local clerks of the
WISD millage election scheduled for Tuesday, May 3, 2011.

This will require the cancellation of our Regular Board Meeting, which scheduled
on the same date.

nkw

CC:

File



SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE

1. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY
6:30 P.M. FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE WASHTENAW CORRIDOR
IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY



SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE

SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY
6:45 P.M. TO. EXEMPT HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, A NON-PROFIT
HOUSING PROVIDER FROM THE COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES
FOR UP TO TWO YEARS.



OTHER BUSINESS




Check Register Report

Date:  01/10/2011

> Time: 3:62 pm
Charter Township of Ypsilanti H ANTS < hec ey Page: 1
Check Check Status ~ Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Number Date Number

153119 01/04/2011 Printed 0158 MARK HAMILTON ATTORNEY FEES - JAN, 2011 1,500.00

153120 01/04/2011 Printed 15195 MARK NELSON MAGISTRATE FEES - JAN. 2011 1,876.00

1563121 01/04/2011 Printed 6263 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE & DISABILITY - JAN, 2011 3,530.92

1563122 01/07/2011 Printed 16015 KEVIN PARVIZ SOFTWARE 115.92

Total Checks: 4 Grand Total{excluding vold checks}): 7,021.84
Ac'( N s /R»\/a_b/e Checks 243 99/.55
HanD Checks 7021, 8L

& rann ool

‘15%0/_5.59




Check Register Report

Date:  01/10/2011
Time: 3:47 pm
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page: 1
gg;cl:(er ggf:k Status xi:ﬁ:’; Vendor Name Check Description Amount
153123 01/10/2011 Printed 6570 21ST CENTURY NEWSPAPERS PUBLISHING 166.15
153124 01/10/2011 Printed 0235 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY SUPPLIES 27.60
153125 01/10/2011 Printed 8412 ACO HARDWARE SUPPLIES 27.98
153126 01/10/2011 Printed 16017 JOHN ADAMOVICZ REIMBURSEMENT - SUPPLIES 148.32
153127 01/10/2011 Printed 0049 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. SUPPLIES 36.58
163128 01/10/2011 Printed 0397 ALLIE BROTHERS, INC. REPLACEMENT UNIFORM PANT!  361.25
153129 01/10/2011 Printed 15184 AMERIGAS - YPSILANTI PROPANE 54043
1563130 01/10/2011 Printed 0017 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY SUPPLIES 165.83
163131 01/10/2011 Printed 0022 ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY CO. MEDICAL SUPPLIES 174.25
153132 01/10/2011 Printed 6211 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR MSA CAIRNS FIRE HELMETS 1,660.76
153133 01/10/2011 Printed 0675 ARBOR VACUUM & SMALL APPLIANCE ~ SUPPLIES 90.95
153134 01/10/2011 Printed 0909 AT&T* ACCT. #053 294-5218 001 31.25
153135 01/10/2011 Printed = 0215 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 167.61
163136 01/10/2011 Printed 15941 TODD J. BARBER BUILDING INSPECTIONS 750.00
163137 01/10/2011 Printed 6397 BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,502.50
153138 01/10/2011 Printed 6398 BOLLINGER INSURANGE INSURANCE & BONDS 300.00
153139 01/10/2011 Printed 3460 CDW GOVERNMENT INC EQUIPMENT 3,556.85
153140 01/10/2011 Printed 15811 CITADEL EXCAVATING, INC NSP DEMO 57,649.00
153141 01/10/2011 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #0958 290692-01-0 159.90
163142 01/10/2011 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 301061-01-3 104.90
163143 01/10/2011 Printed 0582 CONGDON'S SUPPLIES 8243
153144 01/10/2011 Printed 0223 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY OIL FOR TRUCK CHANGE LOF A 485.95
163145 01/10/2011 Printed 0524 CRAIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC MEMBERSHIP & DUES 49.00
153146 01/10/2011 Printed 16018 DRAIN KING LOCATION: 8869 TEXTILE 150.00
153147 01/10/2011 Printed 0245 FAST SIGNS PARK SIGNAGE - BOARD APPRC  28,172.00
153148 01/10/2011 Printed 6161 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,850.00
163149 01/10/2011 Printed 0107 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 139.19
153150 01/10/2011 Printed 0070 GREAT LAKES TELECOM, INC. MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1,650.00
153151 01/10/2011 Printed 0158 MARK HAMILTON ATTORNEY FEES - JAN. 2011 1,500.00
153152 01/40/2011 Printed 6402 HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL PLYMOVENT REPAIRS 544.35
153153 01/10/2011 Printed 0503 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES 462.75
153154 01/10/2011 Printed 2898 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE FIRE DISPATCHING SERVICES 5,937.58
163155 01/10/2011 Printed 15493 ADAM KURTINAITIS ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 1,225.00
153156 01/10/2011 Printed 15148 LASERTEC PERSONAL PROPERTY STATEM 335.73
153157 01/10/2011 Printed 0253 MCLAIN AND WINTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 97,076.37
153158 01/10/2011 Printed 0629 MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL MEMBERSHIP 40.00
163159 01/10/2011 Printed 0261 MUZZALL BUSINESS FORMS FORMS FOR W-2'S AND 1089'S 133.19
1563160 01/10/2011 Printed 2986 NAPA AUTO PARTS* ELECTRIC OIL PAN HEATING PA 218.14
153161 01/10/2011 Printed 15195 MARK NELSON MAGISTRATE FEES - JAN. 2011 1,875.00
153162 01/10/2011 Printed 2997 OFFICE EXPRESS SUPPLIES 50.02
153163 01/10/2011 Printed 0167 PAT WALTERS & SONS REPAIRS 96.00
153164 01/10/2011 Printed 6045 QPS PRINTING SUPPLIES 602.32
163165 01/10/2011 Printed 15772 S & SPARTS TROMMEL BRUSHES FOR SCRE ~ 2,352.84
153166 01/10/2011 Printed 0634 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT SUPPLIES 251.24
153167 01/10/2011 Printed 4951 MICHAEL SARANEN REIMBURSEMENT - PARTS 500.59"
153168 01/10/2011 Printed 0433 ART SERAFINSKI MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 166.50
153169 01/10/2011 Printed 0395 SHRADER TIRE & OIL REPLACE ALL 4 TIRES ON #6 541.75
153170 01/10/2011 Printed 4486 BRANDON SLAVEN UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 150.00
163171 01/10/2011 Printed 15751 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE ~ LARGE FORMAT MONITOR FOR 352.43
1563172 01/10/2011 Printed 1235 SURE-FIT LAUNDRY COMPANY LAUNDRY - MAINT. GARAGE 1,946.66
153173 01/10/2011 Printed 0449 SYSCO FOOD SERVIGES OF DETROIT PRO SHOP RESALE 285.26
153174 01/10/2011 Printed 6376 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY SUPPLIES 183.39
153175 01/10/2011 Printed 2597 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE* RENEW 1ST CLASS PERMIT #56: 185.00
153176 01/10/2011 Printed 6523 UNIQUE 1 SERVICE AUTO & TRUCK MAINTENANCE ~ 1,382.00




Check Register Report

Date:  01/10/2011

: Time: 3:47 pm
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Page: 2

ﬁ:;ct,)(er ngeok Status ?\J/igfboerr Vendor Name Check Description Amount

163177 01/10/2011 Printed 1475 VERIZON WIRELESS ACCT. #585505481-00001 268.57
153178 01/10/2011 Printed 16016 MICHAEL WARREN REFUND - CREDIT ON ACCT 35.00
163179 01/10/2011 Printed 0136 WASHTENAW AREA MUTUAL AID MEMBERSHIP 600.00
153180 01/10/2011 Printed 0163 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD HIGHWAY & ST - ROAD CONSTR  13.037.36
153181 01/10/2011 Printed 4263 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER LADDER 14-1 AIR BRAKE DRYER 672.64
153182 01/10/2011 Printed 0480 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY ACCT. #4-087-560100-01 8,710.11
153183 01/10/2011 Printed 0729 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY SUPPLIES 204.08
Total Checks: 61 Grand Total(excluding void checks): 243,991.55




EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. DISCUSS CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, ET AL V WASHTENAW
COUNTY ET AL WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT NO. 06-056-CK
(THIS ITEM WILL BE DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION)



	Left Side of Packet

	2010 Annual Treasurer's Report


	Departmental Reports

	14-B Court

	Building Department
	Domestic Violence Report

	Fire Department
	Human Resource Department

	NHW Report

	Ordinance Report

	Planning Department

	Police Services

	Public Services Report

	Recreation Department

	RSD Report


	Agenda

	Public Comments

	Minutes

	12/21/10 Work Session

	12/21/10 Board Meeting

	Supervisor Report

	Clerk Report

	Treasurer Report

	Trustee Report

	Attorney Report

	New Business

	West Grove Condos - 
Site Plan Extension Request 
	Request to Purchase Service Credits

	1st Reading Resolution No. 2011-1, Proposed Ordinance No. 2011-411

	Resolution No. 2011-2
	Dawn Farm Road Closure Request

	Budget Amendment #1

	Streetlight for corner of Holmes and Sweet Road

	Lakeview Land Donation

	Meeting Cancellation

	Set Public Hearing - Washtenaw Corridor Improvement Authority

	Set Public Hearing - Habitat


	Other Business

	Statements & Checks

	Executive Session




